

Funding calculation for young people 2023 to 2024

Technical specification v1.00

October 2023

Contents

Purpose	4
Section 1: The ESFA funding formula for young people	5
Student numbers	5
National funding rate per student	6
Table 1 – National rate per band (T levels)	6
Table 1a – National rate per band (Study programmes)	6
Qualifying period to count as a start	7
Table 2 – Criteria to count as a start	7
Retention factor	7
Table 3: Funding for withdrawing students	7
Programme cost weighting	8
Level 3 programme maths and English	9
Disadvantage funding	9
Block 1 – Economic deprivation	9
Block 2 – Prior attainment	10
Large programme uplift	10
Area cost factor	11
Funding conditions on provision of English and mathematics	11
Section 2: Oracle policy automation	13
Rules document crib sheet	13
What is a rule?	13
What is a rule base?	13
Conclusions and conditions	13
What is an attribute?	14
Connecting conditions using and/or	14
Grouping conditions using both/all and either/any	15
Alternative conclusions	16
Understand Oracle Policy Modelling format and structure	16
Rule tables in Word documents	17
Uncertain vs Unknown	17

Determining whether an attribute's value is certain or known	18
Section 3: Interface agreement	20
Inputs	20
Outputs	32
Section 4: Funding calculation rule base	35
Assumptions	35
Funding elements	35
Condition of funding	37
National funding rate elements	46
Uplifts and factors	49
Disadvantage elements	64
Level 3 programme maths and English elements	65
Parameters	68
Date rules	70
Date rules for condition of funding	73
Core aim selection	75
Tlevels	76
Annex 1 – Derivations	90
Programme cost weightings by sector subject area (SSA)	90
Programme cost weightings by T level Occupational Specialism	90
Area costs uplift by region	90

Purpose

The purpose of this document is to show, at technical implementation level, the specification behind the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) funding calculation for young people for the academic year 2023 to 2024 (hereafter academic years will be referred to in the format 2023/24).

The 2023/24 funding calculation has been created using Oracle Policy Modelling (OPM) technology. OPM builds business rules in the form of a rule base which is then deployed using the Oracle Policy Automation (OPA) engine.

This document contains the OPA rule base source documents for the ESFA funding for young people calculation used by the Funding Information Service (FIS).

A key benefit of OPM is that the rule base uses a 'natural language' form which means that the rules themselves (which previously would have been written in a programming language such as C#.net) can be presented as technical guidance documentation and understood by people with little or no IT development experience.

This document has 4 sections:

- 1. The first section provides a description of each element of the ESFA funding for young people formula around which the calculation is based.
- 2. The second section is a crib sheet, a guide for readers on how to understand and interpret the structure and the format of OPM rules.
- 3. The third section is the Interface Agreement which details the inputs, interim variables and outputs used by the ESFA rule base for young people in a tabular format. This includes the 'public names' for attributes that are used when interfacing with the rule base, which are most similar to the field names used in the FIS database, as well as the 'natural language names' used in the rule documents themselves, and can aid the reader in reconciling the outputs of the rules with the data seen in the FIS.
- 4. Finally, section four details the business rules that define the ESFA funding calculation for young people. There is commentary throughout in addition to the information in the crib sheet which is intended to help the reader interpret the rules.

Section 1: The ESFA funding formula for young people

This section aims to describe each element of the ESFA's funding formula for young people. The funding formula is shown below.



The principles outlined in the <u>funding guidance for young people 2023/24</u> are reflected in the 2023/24 funding calculation and it is important to note that, both historic and in-year elements are used to calculate funding.

Several data items that you return in your 2023/24 data will not be directly used in the calculation of funding for the 2023/24 academic year but will be used in determining critical elements of your 2025/26 allocation. The funding calculation also outputs some future variables to help illustrate how this data might impact your 2025/26 allocation and this section will indicate where this is the case.

The outputs of the 2023/24 funding calculation may be used to determine aspects of forward allocations. If any of these elements are used, and how they will be used, will be determined during the course of the development of the 2024/25 allocations methodology.

Student numbers

This is the count of valid students from your current year's data, split into full-time and part-time bandings.

For Study programmes and T Level transition programmes, funding bands are based on the sum of the two fields **Planned learning hours** and **Planned employability**, **enrichment and pastoral hours** recorded in your 2023/24 data. T Level funding bands are based on the occupational specialism recorded for the T Level programme. Where the **Planned hours** recorded against the T Level Programme aim are lower than the minimum hours for this band, the funding band will be lowered to the appropriate band based on **Planned hours**. Table 1 details the hour ranges for each band.

National funding rate per student

This is the base funding rate per student and is determined using the full-time/part-time bandings described above. Table 1 details the national funding rate for each full-time/part-time band.

Band	Timetabled hours for the programme		National funding rate per student
9 - very large T Levels	1,730 hours	16, 17 and 18 year old students	£15,046
8 - large T Levels	1,580 hours	16, 17 and 18 year old students	£13,794
7 - medium T Levels	1,380 hours	16, 17 and 18 year old students	£12,544
6 - small T Levels	1,180 hours	16, 17 and 18 year old students	£10,876

Table 1 – National rate per band (T Levels)

Table 1a – National rate per band (study programmes)

Band	Annual timetabled hours		National funding rate per student
		16 and 17 year olds	£4,753
5	580+ hours	Students aged 18 and over with high needs	
4a	485+ hours	Students aged 18 and over who are not high needs	£3,932
		16 and 17 year olds	£3,932
4b	485 to 579 hours	Students aged 18 and over with high needs	
3	385 to 484 hours		£3,198
2	300 to 384 hours		£2,528
1	Up to 299 hours		£4,753 per full-time equivalent (FTE)

Qualifying period to count as a start

The planned programme length is calculated using the earliest start date and latest planned end date of all the aims within a study programme. Similarly, the actual length used to calculate whether the student has met the qualifying period uses the earliest start date and latest actual/planned end date of all the aims within a study programme.

Table 2 – Criteria to count as a start

Study programme planned hours and planned length in-year		Qualifying Period
485 hours or more		6 weeks (42 days)
Fower then 495 hours	>= 24 weeks	6 weeks (42 days)
rewer than 405 hours	2 to 24 weeks	2 weeks (14 days)

Retention factor

The retention factor is an institution level factor calculated from your 2021/22 data. It is fed into the funding calculation through a reference data lookup which is updated by ESFA with the factors used in your funding allocation.

Retention is calculated using the individual student's core aim and differs depending on whether the student's programme is Academic or Vocational.

T Levels are recorded as a 2-year programme, with retention calculated on an annual basis. When students are on a 2-year programme and they complete the first year, they will be counted as retained in that academic year. We define completing the first year as being in learning on the last working day in June. The same principle applies in the second year.

T Level and Transition programmes are treated as vocational for calculation purposes.

The retention factor is the average of the funding percentage for each student which is determined by the student retention status (see table 3).

Student's completion status	Percentage of annual funding earned
Student leaves before qualifying period	0%
Student leaves and is not recorded as completed	50%

Table 3: Funding for withdrawing students

Student's completion status	Percentage of annual funding earned
Student retained and is recorded as completed	100%

For vocational programmes (including T Levels and Transition programmes), the student retention status is determined by the completion status of the core aim. Academic programmes are slightly different in that retention will be based on the core aim unless it is not retained and another (non-core) aim in the student's programme is retained, in which case the retained aim will be used.

A future retention indicator (calculated from your 2023/24 data) will be output by the funding calculation for your information. This element will be more meaningful toward the end of the year where the completion status of students becomes final.

Programme cost weighting

The programme cost weighting factor is an institution level factor calculated from your 2021/22 data. It is fed into the funding calculation through a reference data lookup which is updated by ESFA with the factors used in your funding allocation.

The programme cost weighting factor is calculated as a weighted average of each students programme cost weighting from your 2021/22 data.

Where a student's programme is academic the programme cost weighting is set to 1, with one exception. The exception relates to a study programme consisting of 2 or more Science A levels, where a (1.1) programme cost weighting will apply.

Where a student's programme is vocational, the programme cost weighting is determined by the Tier 2 Sector Subject Area of the core aim. Each Tier 2 Sector Subject Area is assigned a weighting (these can be found in annex 1).

A future version of your Programme Cost Weighting will be output by the funding calculation for your information.

L3 programme maths and English

L3 programme maths and English funding is calculated from your 2021/22 data:

Students are eligible for additional funding in the first year of a level 3 programme when they have not yet attained a GCSE grade 9 to 4 (or equivalent) in maths and/or English, and their study programme meets at least one of these criteria:

- a. it includes at least 2 A levels
- b. it includes a level 3 qualification of at least 360 guided learning hours (GLH)
- c. it is a T Level

There are different funding rates for 1-year and 2-year programmes, so the Funding calculation distinguishes between the two.

This is calculated for each subject that a student does not hold a GCSE pass grade. This means that a student who has not passed **either** English or maths will receive one instance, and those without **both** GCSEs will receive 2 instances.

For students on 2-year programmes, as long as they are continuing at the end of their first year then we pay the whole 2-year rate in the first year of their programme. Otherwise, we pay the rate for a 1-year programme.

Disadvantage funding

Disadvantage funding is calculated in 2 blocks from your 2021/22 data:

Block 1 – Economic deprivation

This is a factor calculated using a weighted average of each student's disadvantage uplift (based on the Indices of Multiple Deprivation 2019) derived from their home postcode from your 2021/22 data. This is then multiplied by the first 4 elements of the formula (student numbers x national funding rate per student x retention x programme cost weighting) to calculate a cash amount.

For further information and to download postcode uplift data, visit the <u>Uplift factors</u> and postcode files website on GOV.UK.

A future version of your Disadvantage Block 1 factor (not cash) will be output by the funding calculation for your information.

Block 2 – Prior attainment

The block 2 element of disadvantage is calculated as the number of students at your institution in your historic data who have not achieved GCSE grades A* to C or grades 4 to 9 in English or maths at the end of year 11.

These instances are then divided by the total number of students for your institution in that year to give a proportion, which is then multiplied by your 2022/23 Student numbers and split between full-time and part-time.

Full-time students are multiplied by a rate of £504 and part-time students are multiplied by a rate of £307 to produce a cash amount.

To make the disadvantage element of the funding calculation proportionate to the delivery in 2023/24 it is represented as a percentage. This percentage is calculated as the total Block 1 and Block 2 elements of your 2023/24 allocation as a proportion of the total programme funding (less disadvantage and before area cost) from your 2023/24 allocation. This percentage is then applied to each student's funding as an uplift (DisadvantageProportionHistoric). As this factor is calculated using funding elements from your allocation, any in-year changes to your allocation are likely to change the disadvantage proportion which will feed through to the funding calculation.

Large programme uplift

The Large programme uplift is calculated from the last full year's attainment data (from the 2020/21 Young Peoples Matched Administrative Dataset, YPMAD) for the 2023/24 allocations.

The large programme uplift reflects that some study programmes are much larger than 600 hours.

The large programme uplift is by exception and is only available for high quality study programmes providing students with substantial stretch and challenge.

To make the large programme uplift element of the funding calculation proportionate to the delivery in 2023/24, it is represented as a percentage. This percentage is calculated as a proportion of the total programme funding (less large programmes and before area cost) from your 2023/24 allocation. This percentage is then applied to each student's funding as an uplift (HistoricLargeProgrammeProportion). As this factor is calculated using funding elements from your allocation, any in-year changes to your allocation are likely to change the large programme uplift proportion which will feed through to the funding calculation.

Further information about the Large programme uplift can be found in the <u>16 to 19</u> <u>funding: large programme uplift</u> guidance on GOV.UK.

Area cost factor

The area cost factor is an institution level factor calculated from your 2021/22 data. It is fed into the funding calculation through a lookup which is updated by ESFA based on the factors used in your funding allocation.

A full list of area costs can be found at annex 1.

Funding conditions on provision of English and mathematics

English and maths at GCSE are essential qualifications for further or higher education and employment. Students who have not achieved a GCSE grade A*-C, GCSE 9 to 4 or equivalent qualification in these subjects by age 16 will be expected to continue to study towards achieving them as a part of their 16-19 study programme. This is now a condition of funding.

Funding is not adjusted in the 2023/24 ESFA funding calculation for young people because of the condition of funding, instead the prior attainment and in-year study of English and mathematics of each student in 2023/24 data will affect the allocation of each institution for 2025/26.

To help institutions identify students who do not meet the condition of funding, the funding calculation uses the Learner EngGrade and MathGrade alongside the *EFAConFundEnglish* and *EFAConFundMaths* validity categories in LARS and MCF and ECF exemption codes to set out each student's GCSE English and mathematics status as follows (a student not meeting the condition in either category will not meet the overall condition of funding):

Mathematics	
Has Maths, Studying Maths	Meets condition for Mathematics
Has Maths, Not studying Maths	Meets condition for Mathematics
Doesn't have Maths, Studying Maths	Meets condition for Mathematics
Exempt from the GCSE Mathematics A*-C or 9 to 4 requirement	Meets condition for Mathematics
Has Maths below GCSE grade D or grade 3, holds Maths FSL2 pass	Meets condition for Mathematics
Condition of Funding Does Not Apply	Is not required to meet the condition for Mathematics
Has Maths GCSE Grade D or Grade 3, Not studying GCSE Maths	Doesn't meet condition for Mathematics
Doesn't have Mathematics, Not Studying Mathematics	Doesn't meet condition for Mathematics

English	
Has English, Studying English	Meets condition for English
Has English, Not studying English	Meets condition for English
Doesn't have English, Studying English	Meets condition for English
Exempt from the GCSE English A*-C or 9 to 4 requirement	Meets condition for English
Has English below GCSE grade D or grade 3, holds English FSL2 pass	Meets condition for English
Condition of Funding Does Not Apply	Is not required to meet the condition for English
Has English GCSE Grade D or Grade 3, Not studying GCSE English	Doesn't meet condition for English
Doesn't have English, Not Studying English	Doesn't meet condition for English

Further information about the condition of funding on maths and English can be found on <u>16 to 19 funding: maths and English condition of funding</u> guidance on GOV.UK.

Section 2: Oracle policy automation

Rules document crib sheet

What is a rule?

A **rule** is an assertion that a conclusion can be drawn from a particular state of affairs. For example:

If you leave the ice cream in the sun, then the ice cream will melt.

Full-time students and pensioners are eligible for a discount at the university bookstore.

Your plane can take-off from the airport if it has permission from the control tower and has completed a safety check.

Rules operate on data and can incorporate operations such as comparisons and mathematical functions.

What is a rule base?

A rule base is simply a collection of one or more connected rules. For example:

Rule 1:

the person is eligible for a discount at the university bookstore if

the person is a full-time student or

the person is a pensioner

Rule 2:

the person is a full-time student if

the person is studying a full-time load and

the person does not have a full-time job

Conclusions and conditions

Each rule must have a **conclusion** (the state of affairs that can be determined) and usually has at least one **condition** (the conditions upon which that determination may be made). A conclusion is the "Then" part of an "If... Then..." statement. A condition is the "If" part of an "If... Then..."

CONCLUSION: the ice-cream will melt if

CONDITION: the ice-cream has been left in the sun

CONCLUSION: the person is eligible for a discount at the university bookstore if

CONDITION: the person is a full-time student

CONDITION: the person is a pensioner

CONCLUSION: your plane can take-off from the airport if

CONDITION: it has permission from the control tower CONDITION: it has completed a safety check

What is an attribute?

An attribute is a single unit of data or fact. For example:

- the person is a full-time student
- the ice-cream has been left in the sun

An attribute is of a particular data type: boolean, text, number, currency, date, time of day, or date and time. Boolean attributes can either have a true or false value, and variable attributes take a text, number, currency, date, time of day, or date and time value depending on the type of variable.

The following are some examples of attributes and types:

- the person is hungry (boolean attribute)
- the person's name (variable attribute text)
- the person's date of birth (variable attribute date)
- the number of cookies the person wants to eat (variable attribute number)
- the cost of the person's meal (variable attribute currency)

Attributes form the building blocks of rules.

Connecting conditions using and/or

Where a rule contains multiple conditions, the conditions must be separated by an **and** or an **or** to indicate whether one or all conditions are required to satisfy the conclusion.

For instance,

Example 1	Example 2
the person is eligible for a pension if:	the person is eligible for a pension if:
the person is over 65.	the person is over 65.
AND	OR
the person is a citizen.	the person is unable to work.

In Example 1, both conditions must be true to be able to draw a positive outcome for the person's eligibility. If either condition is false, then only a negative outcome can be drawn.

In Example 2, either the first or second condition, or both, must be true to be able to draw a positive outcome. If both the conditions are proved false, then a negative outcome is drawn.

Grouping conditions using both/all and either/any

The **all** operator is used to group conditions separated by **and**. In the example "A if B or (C and D)" the brackets are around the conditions joined by an **and** so you must use the **all** operator in your rule:

conclusion	A is tr	ue if	
level 1		B is tru	Je
level 1		or	
level 1		all	
level 2			C is true
level 2			and
level 2			D is true

The **any** operator is used to group conditions separated by **or**. In the example "A if (B or C) and D" the brackets are around the conditions joined by an **or** so you must use the **any** operator in your rule:

conclusion	A is tr	ue if	
level 1		any	
level 2		ĺ.	B is true
level 2			or
level 2			C is true
level 1		and	
level 1		D is tr	ue

NOTE: You may also use the word **both** in place of **all** and **either** in place of **any**. Using these words has the same effect but may make the text more readable where only 2 conditions are grouped.

The grouping operators sit above the conditions they are grouping. The conditions being grouped sit beneath the grouping operator and should therefore take the style of the next level down. For example, if the word "any" is in **Level 1** style, the conditions it is grouping should be in **Level 2** style.

The following example demonstrates this placement:

conclusion	the claimant is eligible for a pension if								
level 1	the claimant is poor								
level 1	or								
level 1	all								
level 2	the claimant is sick and								
level 2	the claimant has been sick for more than 6 months and								
level 2	the claimant does not have another form of income								

Where your rule continues (as in the example below) at the higher level, the appropriate operator (**and** or **or**) should be added as a separate line at the same level as the subsequent condition. For example:

conclusion	the claimant is eligible for a pension if									
level 1	the claimant is poor or									
level 1	all									
level 2	the claimant is sick and									
level 2	the claimant has been sick for more than 6 months and									
level 2	the claimant does not have another form of income									
level 1	or									
level 1	the claimant has been entitled to a pension previously									

Alternative conclusions

By default, Oracle Policy Modelling assumes all rules contain an **alternative conclusion**. That is, if the conditions are not satisfied, you can infer the opposite of the conclusion. For example, given the rule:

CONCLUSION: it is a good idea to take an umbrella if

CONDITION: it is raining outside

If it is not raining outside, you may conclude that it is not a good idea to take an umbrella.

The alternative conclusion need not be stated, it is assumed in all rules unless otherwise indicated.

Understand Oracle Policy Modelling format and structure

Oracle Policy Modelling format is quite strict to maintain consistency and completeness of rules and to avoid logical ambiguity. In particular, styles and indentation play an important role in recognizing the meaning of rules. Indentation and styles are used to separate the conditions from the conclusion, and conditions of different levels from each other. Distinct conditions are separated onto different lines, and the placement of **and** and **or** between conditions has special significance.

Rules are marked up in Word using Oracle Policy Modelling styles. Each style has a unique style name and colouring to make it easy to identify.

The rule below shows an example of how a rule would be formatted in Word using Oracle Policy Modelling document styles:

conclusion	the claimant is eligible for living allowances if									
level 1	the claimant is living alone and									
level 1	the claimant satisfies the age criteria									
level 2	the claimant satisfies the male age criteria									
level 3	the claimant is aged over 65 and									
level 3	the claimant is a man									
level 2	or									
level 2	the claimant satisfies the female age criteria									
level 3	the claimant is aged over 63 and									
level 3	the claimant is a woman									

Rule tables in Word documents

In many cases it is more efficient to use rule tables for expressing logic, especially where there is an implied order of logic and/or you need to make sure a conclusion is always reached.

The following diagram shows how a rule table is structured:

attribute to be set (conclusion)						
value if	premise					
value if	premise					
value	otherwise					

The first row of the table defines which variable or statement will be used as the conclusion attribute for the rule.

The left-hand column is used to specify values (includes mathematical expressions) which will set the value of the conclusion attribute if the condition in the right-hand column of the same row equates to true.

The final row provides an alternative conclusion, to which the conclusion will be set if all of the conditions equate to false.

In other words:

F	Otherwise
E	D
С	A
D	

would mean 'If A is true then B is set to C, otherwise if D is true then B is set to E, otherwise B is set to F'.

Rule tables operate from top to bottom, with an implicit 'otherwise' between each row. So the conclusion is set based on the first condition that is proved to be true and the rule exited at that point (without assessing any of the conditions in the rows below). Therefore the order of the rows in rule tables is important.

Uncertain vs Unknown

We use 'uncertain' as well as 'unknown' in rule bases and it is important to understand the difference between the two.

An attribute is unknown if it has simply not been provided (or in the context of an interview, the question has not yet been asked).

An attribute is uncertain if some or all of the information necessary to prove a conclusion has been provided but the conclusion can still not be determined.

The following truth tables show how uncertainty works with **and** and **or** statements:

Ρ	Q	P AND Q
TRUE	UNCERTAIN	UNCERTAIN
UNCERTAIN	TRUE	UNCERTAIN
FALSE	UNCERTAIN	FALSE
UNCERTAIN	FALSE	FALSE
UNCERTAIN	UNCERTAIN	UNCERTAIN

Ρ	Q	P OR Q
TRUE	UNCERTAIN	TRUE
UNCERTAIN	TRUE	TRUE
FALSE	UNCERTAIN	UNCERTAIN
UNCERTAIN	FALSE	UNCERTAIN
UNCERTAIN	UNCERTAIN	UNCERTAIN

Determining whether an attribute's value is certain or known

The known and certain operators are used on rule conditions and cause the condition to evaluate a predictable way when the underlying attribute in the condition has a particular value:

The **uncertain** operator causes the condition to return true only if its value is uncertain. A condition using the uncertain operator returns false if the underlying value is not uncertain.

The **known** operator is commonly used in procedural rules that drive an investigation. For example, forcing attributes to be known in a particular order before determining a goal.

The **currently known** operator is used to test whether an attribute is known, without causing it to be brought up in the question search and asked of the user, for example it will test the *current* state of the attribute. It is used a lot where the rule base runs off data (rather than an interactive interview) where the data may or may not be provided, and the fact that a piece of data has not been provided has meaning (for example if the 'eligibility

for entitlement funding' is simply not returned in the ILR then we can infer that the learner is not eligible for entitlement).

The **unknown** operator is most commonly used for defaulting values in the rule base where the user has the option of providing an overriding value (either directly or through an inferred attribute).

For example:

Operator	Example
Certain	the claimant is eligible for the benefit if it is certain whether or not the claimant is entitled to a payment or the claimant's eligibility status is certain
Uncertain	the outcome is unclear if it is uncertain whether or not the means have been achieved or the status of the investigation is uncertain
Known	the interview has been completed if it is known whether or not the claimant is eligible for a payment or the claimant's rate of benefit is known
Unknown	the generic heading should be shown if it is unknown whether or not the person is eligible or the person's rate of entitlement in unknown
currently known	income details are available if the applicant's income is currently known

Section 3: Interface agreement

Entity Relationship

Parent	Child	Cardinality	Restriction
LearningDelivery	LearningDeliveryLARSCategory	One to Many	Pass in all records matching the LearnAimRef from LearningDelivery

Inputs

Global

Public Name	Pass through	Кеу	Туре	Source	OPA Name
AreaCostFactor1618			number	AreaCostFactor1618 = ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactValue using ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding using ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation on ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation.UKPRN = LearningProvider.UKPRN and ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation.Id = ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding. Organisations_Organisation_Id and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactor = "HISTORIC AREA COST FACTOR" and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactType = "EFA 16-19" and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.Effectivefrom = "01 Aug 2023"	the provider's 16-18 area cost factor
Level3ProgMathsandEnglishProportion			Number	Level3ProgMathsandEnglish proportion = ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactValue using ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding	the provider's level 3 maths and English proportion

Public Name	Pass through	Key	Туре	Source	OPA Name
	linougn			using ReferenceInput. Organisations_Organisation on ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation.UKPRN = LearningProvider.UKPRN and ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation.Id = ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding. Organisations_Organisation_Id and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactor = "HISTORIC LEVEL 3 PROGRAMME MATHS AND ENGLISH PROPORTION "	
				and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactType = "EFA 16-19" and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.Effectivefrom = "01 Aug 2023"	
DisadvantageProportion			number	DisadvantageProportion = ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactValue using ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding using ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation on ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation.UKPRN = LearningProvider.UKPRN and ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation.Id = ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding. Organisations_Organisation_Id and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactor = "HISTORIC DISADVANTAGE FUNDING PROPORTION" and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactType = "EFA 16-19" and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.Effectivefrom = "01 Aug 2023"	the provider's disadvantage proportion
HistoricLargeProgrammeProportion			number	HistoricLargeProgrammeProportion = ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactValue using ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding using ReferenceInput. Organisations_Organisation on ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation.UKPRN = LearningProvider.UKPRN	the provider's historic large programme proportion

Public Name	Pass through	Кеу	Туре	Source	OPA Name
				<pre>and ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation.Id = ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding. Organisations_Organisation_Id and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactor = "HISTORIC LARGE PROGRAMME PROPORTION" and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactType = "EFA 16-19" and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.Effectivefrom = "Dot to")</pre>	
LARSVersion	Yes		text	ReferenceInput.LARS_Current_Version.CurrentVersion	the LARS reference data version
OrgVersion	Yes		text	ReferenceInput.Org_Current_Version.CurrentVersion	the Org reference data version
ProgrammeWeighting			number	ProgrammeWeighting = ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactValue using ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding using ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation on ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation.UKPRN = LearningProvider.UKPRN and ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation.Id = ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding. Organisations_Organisation_Id and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactor = "HISTORIC PROGRAMME COST WEIGHTING FACTOR" and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactType = "EFA 16-19" and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.Effectivefrom = "01 Aug 2023"	the provider's programme weighting
RetentionFactor			number	RetentionFactor = ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactValue using ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding using ReferenceInput. Organisations_Organisation	the provider's retention factor

Public Name	Pass	Кеу	Туре	Source	OPA Name
	through				
				<pre>on ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation.UKPRN = LearningProvider.UKPRN and ReferenceInput.Organisations_Organisation.Id = ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding. Organisations_Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactor = "HISTORIC RETENTION FACTOR" and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactType = "EFA 16-19" and ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.Effectivefrom =</pre>	
				"01 Aug 2023"	
SpecialistResources			boolean	SpecialistResources = "True" when ReferenceInput.Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactorValue = 1 using ReferenceInput. Organisations_OrganisationFunding using ReferenceInput. Organisations_Organisation on ReferenceInput. Organisations_Organisation.UKPRN = LearningProvider.UKPRN and ReferenceInput. Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactor = "SPECIALIST RESOURCES" and ReferenceInput. Organisations_OrganisationFunding.OrgFundFactType = "EFA 16-19"	the provider has specialist resources
UKPRN	Yes	Yes	number	ILR	the provider's UKPRN
PostcodeDisadvantageVersion	Yes		text	ReferenceInput.MetaData_PostcodeFactorsVersion ReferenceInput.	the postcode disadvantage reference data version

Learner

Public Name	Pass through	Кеу	Туре	Source	OPA Name
LearnRefNumber	Yes	Yes	text	ILR	the learner's learner reference number
ULN			number	ILR	the learner's unique learner number
DateOfBirth			date	ILR	the learner's date of birth
EngGrade			text	ILR	the learner's GCSE English qualification grade
MathGrade			text	ILR	the learner's GCSE Maths qualification grade
LrnFAM_ECF			number	ILR	the learner's ECF FAM code
LrnFAM_EDF1			number	ILR	the learner's EDF FAM code 1
LrnFAM_EDF2			number	ILR	the learner's EDF FAM code 2
LrnFAM_EHC			number	ILR	the learner's EHC FAM code
LrnFAM_HNS			number	ILR	the learner's HNS FAM code
LrnFAM_MCF			number	ILR	the learner's MCF FAM code
LrnFAM_NLM1			number	ILR	the learner's NLM FAM code 1
LrnFAM_NLM2			number	ILR	the learner's NLM FAM code 2

Public Name	Pass through	Key	Туре	Source	OPA Name
PlanEEPHours			number	ILR	the learner's planned employability, enrichment and pastoral hours
PlanLearnHours			number	ILR	the learner's planned learning hours
PostcodeDisadvantageUplift			number	PostcodeDisadvantageUplift = ReferenceInput.FM25_PostcodeDisadvantage.Uplift using ReferenceInput.FM25_PostcodeDisadvantage on ReferenceInput.FM25_PostcodeDisadvantage.Postcode = Learner.Postcode or ReferenceInput.FM25_PostcodeDisadvantage.Postcode = "ZZ99 9ZZ" Use main address uplift unless Postcode matches "ZZ99 9ZZ", in which case use temporary address uplift	the learner's postcode disadvantage uplift

LearningDelivery

Public Name	Pass through	Кеу	Туре	Source	OPA Name
LearnAimRef			text	ILR	the learning delivery's learning aim reference
AimType			number	ILR	the learning delivery's aim type
AimSeqNumber			number	ILR	the learning delivery's aim sequence number
FundModel			number	ILR	the learning delivery's funding model
РгодТуре			number	ILR	the learning delivery's programme type

Public Name	Pass through	Кеу	Туре	Source	OPA Name	
LearnStartDate			date	ILR	the learning delivery's learning start date	
LearnPlanEndDate			date	ILR	the learning delivery's learning planned end date	
LearnActEndDate			date	ILR	the learning delivery's learning actual end date	
CompStatus			number	ILR	the learning delivery's completion status	
WithdrawReason			number	ILR	the learning delivery's withdrawal reason	
LearnAimRefTitle			text	LearnAimRefTitle = ReferenceInput.LARS_LearningDelivery.LearnAimRefTitleusing ReferenceInput.LARS_LearningDelivery on LARS_LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef = LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef	the learning delivery's learning aim reference title	
LearnAimRefType			text	LearnAimRefType = ReferenceInput.LARS_LearningDelivery.LearnAimRefType using ReferenceInput.LARS_LearningDelivery on LARS_LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef = LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef	the learning delivery's learning aim reference type	
AwardOrgCode			text	AwardOrgCode = ReferenceInput.LARS_LearningDelivery.AwardOrgCode using ReferenceInput.LARS_LearningDelivery on LARS_LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef = LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef	the learning delivery's awarding organisation code	
EFACOFType			number	EFACOFType = ReferenceInput.LARS_LearningDelivery.EFACOFType using ReferenceInput.LARS_LearningDelivery on LARS_LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef = LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef	the ESFA Condition of funding type	

Public Name	Pass through	Key	Туре	Source	OPA Name
SectorSubjectAreaTier2			number	SectorSubjectAreaTier2 = ReferenceInput.LARS_LearningDelivery.SectorSubjectAreaTier2 using ReferenceInput.LARS_LearningDelivery on LARS_LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef = LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef	the learning delivery's sector subject area tier 2
NotionalNVQLevel			number	ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity. Validity.NotionalNVQLevel = 3 using ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity on ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity.LearnAimRef = LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef	the LARS validity's notional NVQ level
GuidedLearningHours			number	ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity. Validity.GuidedLearningHours >= 360 using ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity on ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity.LearnAimRef = LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef	the LARS validity's guided learning hours
PHours			number	ILR	the learning delivery's planned hours
LearnDelCatDateFrom			Date	LARS data (see Entity Relationship tab)	the learning delivery LARS category's effective from date
LearnDelCatDateTo			Date	LARS data (see Entity Relationship tab)	the learning delivery LARS category's effective to date
LearnDelCatRef			number	LARS data (see Entity Relationship tab)	the learning delivery LARS category's reference
FWorkCode			number		the learning delivery's framework code
PWayCode			number		The learning delivery's pathway code

LearningDeliveryLARSValidity

Public Name	Pass through	Кеу	Type Source		OPA Name
ValidityCategory			text	ValidityCategory = ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity.ValidityCategory using ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity on ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity.LearnAimRef = LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef	the LARS validity's category
ValidityLastNewStartDate			date	ValidityLastNewStartDate = ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity.ValidityLastNewStartDate using ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity on ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity.LearnAimRef = LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef	the LARS validity's last date for new starts
ValidityStartDate			Date	ValidityStartDate = ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity.ValidityStartDate using ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity on ReferenceInput.LARS_Validity.LearnAimRef = LearningDelivery.LearnAimRef	the LARS validity's start date

LearningDeliveryLARSProgrammeFunding

Public Name	Pass through	Кеу	Туре	Source	OPA Name
TlevelFundingBand			Number	TlevelFundingBand = ReferenceInput.LARS_Programme_Funding.FundingBand using ReferenceInput.LARS_Programme_Funding on LearningDelivery.ProgType = 31 and LARS_Programme_Funding.ProgrammeCode = LearningDelivery.FWorkCode and LARS_Programme_Funding.PWayCode = LearningDelivery.PWayCode and LARS_Programme_Funding.ProgType = LearningDelivery.ProgType	

TlevelPCW	Number	TlevelPCW = ReferenceInput.LARS_Programme_Funding.ProgrammeCostWeightingFactor using ReferenceInput.LARS_Programme_Funding on LearningDelivery.ProgType = 31 and LARS_Programme_Funding.ProgrammeCode = LearningDelivery.FWorkCode and LARS_Programme_Funding.PWayCode = LearningDelivery.PWayCode and LARS_Programme_Funding.ProgType = LearningDelivery.ProgType	
EffectiveFrom	Date	EffectiveFrom = ReferenceInput.LARS_Programme_Funding.EffectiveFrom using ReferenceInput.LARS_Programme_Funding on LearningDelivery.ProgType = 31 and LARS_Programme_Funding.ProgrammeCode = LearningDelivery.FWorkCode and LARS_Programme_Funding.PWayCode = LearningDelivery.PWayCode and LARS_Programme_Funding.ProgType = LearningDelivery.ProgType	
EffectiveTo	Date	EffectiveTo = ReferenceInput.LARS_Programme_Funding.EffectiveTo using ReferenceInput.LARS_Programme_Funding on LearningDelivery.ProgType = 31 and LARS_Programme_Funding.ProgrammeCode = LearningDelivery.FWorkCode and LARS_Programme_Funding.PWayCode = LearningDelivery.PWayCode and LARS_Programme_Funding.ProgType = LearningDelivery.ProgType	

DPOutcome

Public Name	Pass through	Кеу	Туре	Source	OPA Name
OutCode			number	ILR	the learner destination and progression outcomes code
OutType			text	ILR	the learner destination and progression outcomes type

LearningDeliveryFAM

Public Name	Pass through	Кеу	Туре	Source	OPA Name
LearnDelFAMCode			text	ILR	the learning delivery FAM's code
LearnDelFAMDateFrom			date	ILR	the learning delivery FAM's date applies from
LearnDelFAMDateTo			date	ILR	the learning delivery FAM's date applies to
LearnDelFAMType			text	ILR	the learning delivery FAM's type

Outputs Global

Public Name	Passed Through	Кеу	Туре	Size	Precision	OPA Name
RulebaseVersion			text	10		the current version of the rulebase
UKPRN	Yes	Yes	number			the provider's UKPRN
LARSVersion	Yes		text	10		the LARS reference data version
OrgVersion	Yes		text	10		the Org reference data version

Learner

Public Name	Passed Through	Кеу	Туре	Size	Precision	OPA Name
LearnRefNumber	Yes	Yes	text	12		the learner's learner reference number
AcadMonthPayment			number			the learner's payment period
			heeleen			the learner is studying an academic
AcadProg			boolean			programme the learner's actual number of days this
Actual Days IL CurrYear			number			funding year
AreaCostFact1618Hist			number	10	5	the provider's historic 16-18 area cost factor
Block1DisadvUpliftNew			number	10	5	the learner's new block 1 disadvantage uplift
				10	F	the learner's new block 2 disadvantage
BIOCK2DIsadVElementsNew			number	10	5	
ConditionOfFundingEnglish			text	100		status
						the learner's Mathematics condition of funding
ConditionOfFundingMaths			text	100		status
CoreAimSeqNumber			number			the learner's latest core aim sequence number
						The learner's latest programme aim sequence
ProgAimSeqNumber			Number			number

Public Name	Passed Through	Кеу	Туре	Size	Precision	OPA Name
TLevelOSAimSegNumber			number			The learner's latest TLevelOS aim sequence number
FullTimeEquiv			number	10	5	the learner's FTE
FundLine			text	100		the learner's funding line type
LearnerActEndDate			date			the learner's actual end date
LearnerPlanEndDate			date			the learner's planned end date
LearnerStartDate			date			the learner's start date
NatRate			currenc y	10	5	the learner's national rate
OnProgPayment			currenc y	10	5	the learner's on-programme funding
PlannedDaysILCurrYear			number			the learner's planned number of days this funding year
ProgWeightHist			number	10	5	the provider's historic programme weighting
ProgWeightNew			number	10	5	the learner's new programme weighting
PrvDisadvPropnHist			number	10	5	the provider's historic disadvantage proportion
PrvHistLrgProgPropn			number	10	5	the provider's large programme proportion
PrvRetentFactHist			number	10	5	the provider's historic retention factor
historic Level3ProgMathsandEnglish proportion			number	10	5	The provider's historic level 3 maths and English proportion
RateBand			text	50		the learner's rate band
RetentNew			number	10	5	the learner's new retention status
StartFund			boolean			the learner is a start
ThresholdDays			number			the learner's qualifying period in days
TLevelStudent			boolean			The learner is a T level student
TransitionStudent			Boolean			The learner is a Transition student
TraineeshipStudent			Boolean			The learner is a Traineeship student
AlternateRateBand			Boolean			The learner has an alternate rate band applied
TLevelAdditionalHours			Number	2	0	The T level Learner has 40 or 80 additional hours

Public Name	Passed	Кеу	Туре	Size	Precision	OPA Name
	Through					
Year1ofTlevelStudyProgramme			Boolean			The T level learner is a year 1 student
Year2ofTlevelStudyProgramme			Boolean			The T level learner is a year 2 student
Year3ofTlevelStudyProgramme			Boolean			The T level learner is a year 3+ student
						the Learning Aim Reference of the latest T
TLevelTQLearnAimRef			text	8		Level TQ
						the Learning Aim Reference of the latest T
TLevelOSLearnAimRef			text	8		Level OS
						the learner's latest T Level prog aim actual end
TLevelProgAimActEndDate			date			date
						the learner's latest T Level prog aim planned
TLevelProgAimPlanEndDate			date			end date
TLevelProgAimStartDate			date			the learner's latest T Level prog aim start date

Section 4: Funding calculation rule base

Assumptions

Scope of calculations

This rule base will only be required to process data based on ILR records where FundModel = 25 (16-19 (excluding Apprenticeships)), with exception of the condition of funding element which will look across all aims to establish whether or not a learner is undertaking an approved maths and/or English qualification in order to meet the condition (this includes the Princes Trust TEAM programme and Transition programmes, but excludes T levels). References to the Learning Aim Reference Service (LARS) assume that the funding model-dependent data has been filtered for the relevant funding model/ILR subset code.

Funding elements

Source of Funding

This element creates a learner level source of funding flag using the 'Learning Delivery Funding and Monitoring' entity in the ILR to find the source of funding code. The learner is set to ESFA 16-19 where at least one of the learner's aims is ESFA 16-19 funded, where no ESFA 16-19 funded aims are found if the learner has at least one ESFA Adult funded aim the learner is set to ESFA Adult funded otherwise a value of Other is returned.

the learner's source of funding					
"ESFA 16-19"	for at least one of the learner's ESFA learning deliveries				
	for at least one of the learning delivery FAMs				
	the learning delivery FAM's type = "SOF" and				
	the learning delivery FAM's code = "107"				
"ESFA Adult"	for at least one of the learner's ESFA learning deliveries				
	for at least one of the learning delivery FAMs				
	the learning delivery FAM's type = "SOF" and				
	the learning delivery FAM's code = "105"				
"Other"	Otherwise				

Funding Line Type

the learner's funding line type				
"14-16 Direct Funded Students"	the learner's source of funding = "ESFA 16-19" and any			
	the learner's age at 31st August = 14 or the learner's age at 31st August = 15			
	and for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery is Direct Funded			
"16-19 High Needs Students"	the learner's source of funding = "ESFA 16-19" and the learner's age at 31st August $<$ 19 and			
	the learner's HNS FAM code is currently known and			

	the learner's HNS FAM code = 1			
"16-19 Students (excluding High Needs Students)"	the learner's source of funding = "ESFA 16-19" and the learner's age at 31st August < 19 and either			
	all			
	the learner's HNS FAM code is currently known and the learner's HNS FAM code $<> 1$			
	or			
	the learner's HNS FAM code is unknown			
"19-24 Students with an	the learner's source of funding = "ESFA 16-19" and			
EHCP"	the learner's age at 31st August >= 19 and			
	the learner's age at 31st August <= 24 and the learner's EHC FAM code is currently known and			
	the learner's EHC FAM code = 1			
"19+ Continuing Students	the learner's source of funding = "ESFA 16-19" and			
(excluding EHCP)"	the learner's age at 31st August >= 19			
"16-18 Traineeships (Adult	the learner's source of funding = "ESFA Adult" and			
Funded)"	the learner's age at 31st August < 19 and			
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries			
	the learning delivery's programme type is currently known and			
	the learning delivery's programme type = 24			
"19+ Traineeships (Adult	the learner's source of funding = "ESFA Adult" and			
Funded)"	the learner's age at 31st August $>= 19$ and			
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries			
	the learning delivery's programme type is currently known and			
	the learning delivery's programme type = 24			
"Unknown"	Otherwise			

the learning delivery is Direct Funded if

for at least one of the learning delivery FAMs the learning delivery FAM's type = "LDM" and the learning delivery FAM's code = "320"

On-Programme Funding

This element calculates the total funding for the learner. Funding = (National Funding Rate * Historic Retention Factor * Historic Programme Weighting) * (1 + Historic Disadvantage Proportion) * (1 + Historic Large Programme Proportion) * (1 + Historic L3 maths and English Proportion) * Area Cost Allowance.

the base programme funding = the learner's national rate * the provider's historic retention factor * the provider's historic programme weighting

the learner's on-programme funding					
the base programme funding * (1 + the provider's historic disadvantage proportion) * (1 + the provider's L3 maths and English proportion) * (1 + the provider's large programme proportion) * the provider's historic 16-18 area cost factor	the learner is a start and the learner's funding line type <> "14-16 Direct Funded Students"				
0	otherwise				
Condition of funding

Condition of Funding

the learner has Grade C or above English if

the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade is currently known and either

the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = " A^* " or
the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "A" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "B" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "C" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "9" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "8" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "7" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "6" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "5" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "4" or
all
the learner's ECF FAM code is currently known and
the learner's ECF FAM code = 3

the learner has Grade C or above Maths if

the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade is currently known and either

```
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "A*" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "A" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "B" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "C" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "9" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "8" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "7" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "7" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "6" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "6" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "5" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "4" or
all
```

the learner's MCF FAM code is currently known and the learner's MCF FAM code = 3

the learning delivery is Prince's Trust TEAM if

- · ·			
the learning delivery is a core aim and			
for at least one of the learning delivery FAMs			
ToUpper(the learning delivery FAM's type) = "LDM" and			
the learning delivery FAM's code = "331"			
and			
any			
the learning delivery's learning aim reference = "60023995" or			
the learning delivery's learning aim reference = " $60027307''$ or			
the learning delivery's learning aim reference = "60027629" or			
the learning delivery's learning aim reference = "60032121" or			
the learning delivery's learning aim reference = "60032868" or			
the learning delivery's learning aim reference = "60033344"			
and			
for at least one of the learning delivery's LARS validities			
the LARS validity's upper case category = "1619_EFA" and			
the LARS validity's start date is currently known and			
the learning delivery's learning start date is on or later than the LARS validity's start date and			
either			
the LARS validity's last date for new starts is currently unknown or			
all			
the LARS validity's last date for new starts is currently known and			
the learning delivery's learning start date is on or earlier than the LARS validity's last date for new starts			
earner is a traineeshin if			

the

for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries

the learning delivery's programme type is currently known and

the learning delivery's programme type = 24

the learner has English GCSE Grade D if

the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade is currently known and either the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "D" or

the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "3"

the learner has Maths GCSE Grade D if

the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade is currently known and either

the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "D" or the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "3"

the learner has English below GCSE Grade D if

the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade is currently known and either

the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "E" or the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "F" or the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "G" or the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "U" or the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "X" or the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "NR" or the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "NONE" or the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "2" or the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "1"

the learner has Maths below GCSE Grade D if

the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade is currently known and either

the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grad	de = "E" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grad	de = "F" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grad	de = "G" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grad	de = "U" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grad	de = "X" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grad	de = "NR" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grad	de = "NONE" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grad	de = "2" or
the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grad	de = ``1″

the learning delivery is a recognised GCSE English qualification if

-	,			
both				
the learner's ECF FAM Code is currently known and				
. 11	the learner's ECF FAM Code = 4			
all	the learning delivery is a valid start for CoE and			
	either			
	the learner does not have English GCSE Grade D or			
	all			
	the learner has English GCSE Grade D and			
	the learner's rate band $<>$ "1730 hours (T level Band 9)" and			
	the learner's rate band <> "1580 hours (T level Band 8)" and			
	the learner's rate band $<>$ "1380 hours (T level Band 7)" and			
	the learner's rate band <> "1180 hours (1 level Band 6)" and			
	the learner's rate band $<>$ "485+ hours (Band 4a)"			
	and			
	the learning delivery's number of LARS validity records > 0			
	for at least one of the learning delivery's LARS validities			
	the LARS validity's upper case category = "EFACONFUNDENGLISH" and			
	the LARS validity's start date is currently known and			
	the learning delivery's learning start date is on or later than the LARS validity's start date and either			
	the LARS validity's last date for new starts is unknown or			
	all			
	the learning delivery's learning start date is on or earlier than the LARS validity's			
	last date for new starts			
or				
all				
	the learning delivery is a valid start for CoF			
	either			
	the learner's rate band = "1730 hours (T level Band 9)" or			
	the learner's rate band = "1580 hours (T level Band 8)" or			
	the learner's rate band = "1380 hours (T level Band 7)" or			
	the learner's rate band = "1180 hours (T level Band 6)" or			
	the learner's rate band = " 580 + hours (Band 5)" or			
	the learner's rate band = "485+ hours (Band 4a)"			
	and the ESEA Condition of funding type = 1 and			
	the learning delivery's number of LARS validity records > 0 and			
	for at least one of the learning delivery's LARS validities			
	the LARS validity's upper case category = "EFACONFUNDENGLISH" and			
	the LARS validity's start date is currently known and			
	the learning delivery's learning start date is on or later than the LARS validity's start date and			
	either			
	all			
	the LARS validity's last date for new starts is currently known and			
	the learning delivery's learning start date is on or earlier than the LARS validity's last date for new starts			
or				
an the learning delivery is a valid start for CoE and				
	either			

the learner does not have English GCSE Grade D or all the learner has English GCSE Grade D and the learner's rate band <> "1730 hours (T level Band 9)" and the learner's rate band <> "1580 hours (T level Band 8)" and the learner's rate band <> "1380 hours (T level Band 7)" and the learner's rate band <> "1180 hours (T level Band 7)" and the learner's rate band <> "1180 hours (T level Band 6)" and the learner's rate band <> "180 hours (Band 5)" and the learner's rate band <> "485+ hours (Band 4a)" and the learner's rate band <> "485+ hours (Band 4a)"

the learning delivery is a recognised GCSE maths qualification	the learning deliver	y is a recognised GCSE Maths	qualification if
--	----------------------	------------------------------	------------------

the learner's MCF FAM Code is currently known and			
the learner's MCF FAM Code = 4			
the learning delivery is a valid start for CoF and			
either			
the learner does not have Maths GCSE Grade D or			
all			
the learner has Maths GCSE Grade D and			
the learner's rate band $<>$ "1730 hours (T level Band 9)" and			
the learner's rate band $<>$ "1580 hours (T level Band 8)" and			
the learner's rate band $<>$ "1380 hours (T level Band 7)" and			
the learner's rate band $<>$ "1180 hours (T level Band 6)" and			
the learner's rate band $<>$ "580+ hours (Band 5)" and			
the learner's rate band <> "485+ hours (Band 4a)"			
and			
the learning delivery's number of LARS validity records > 0			
for at least one of the learning delivery's LARS validities			
the LARS validity's upper case category = "EFACONFUNDMATHS" and			
the LARS validity's start date is currently known and			
the learning delivery's learning start date is on or later than the LARS validity's start date and either			
the LARS validity's last date for new starts is unknown or all			
the LARS validity's last date for new starts is currently known and			
the learning delivery's learning start date is on or earlier than the LARS validity's			
the learning delivery is a valid start for CoF			
the learner has Maths GCSE Grade D and			
either			
the learner's rate band = "1730 hours (T level Band 9)" or			
the learner's rate band = "1580 hours (T level Band 8)" or			
the learner's rate band = "1380 hours (T level Band 7)" or			
the learner's rate band = "1180 hours (T level Band 6)" or			
the learner's rate band = " 580 + hours (Band 5)" or			
the learner's rate band = "485+ hours (Band 4a)"			
and			
the ESFA Condition of funding type = 1 and			
the learning delivery's number of LARS validity records > 0 and			
for at least one of the learning delivery's LARS validities			

	the LARS validity's upper case category = "EFACONFUNDMATHS" and			
the LARS validity's start date is currently known and the learning delivery's learning start date is on or later than the LARS validity's start either				
			ne LARS validity's start date and	
			the LARS validity's last date for new starts is currently all	unknown or
			the LARS validity's last date for new starts is cu the learning delivery's learning start date is on last date for new starts	rrently known and or earlier than the LARS validity's
	all		and a linear is a calidate the California	
the learning delivery is a valid start for CoF and either				
	the learner does not have Maths GCSE Grade D or all			
			the learner has Maths GCSE Grade D and	
			the learner's rate band <> "1730 hours (T level Band 9	9)″ and
			the learner's rate band <> "1580 hours (T level Band 8	8)″ and
			the learner's rate band <> "1380 hours (T level Band	7)″ and
			the learner's rate band <> "1180 hours (T level Band (6)″and
			the learner's rate band $<>$ "580+ hours (Band 5)" and	l
			the learner's rate band $<>$ "485+ hours (Band 4a)"	
		and the lea	arning delivery is Prince's Trust TEAM	
the le	arner	is reco	ognised as an English exemption if	
	the lea	arner's	ECF FAM code is currently known and	
	either			
		the lea	arner's ECF FAM code = 1 or	
	the learner's ECF FAM code = 2			
the le	arner	is reco	gnised as a Mathematics exemption if	
	the lea	arner's l	MCF FAM code is currently known and	
	either			
		the lea	arner's MCF FAM code = 1 or	
		the lea	arner's MCF FAM code = 2	
the le	arner	has Fu	nctional Skills Level 2 English if	
	the lea	arner's	ECF FAM Code is currently known and	
	the lea	arner's	ECF FAM Code = 5	
the le	arner	has Fu	unctional Skills Level 2 Mathematics if	
	the lea	arner's	MCE FAM Code is currently known and	
	the lea	arner's	MCF FAM Code = 5	
The c 2022.	heck a	gainst	"the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim	start date" is fixed at 01 Aug
the le	arner	is not r	required to meet the condition of funding if	
	the lea	arner's	total planned hours <= 149 or	
	the lea	arner's a	age at 31st August <= 15 or	
	the learner's source of funding = "FSFA Adult"			
	or			
	all			
		the lat	test programme is a T level and	
		the lea	arner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim start date <	2022-08-01

the learner's English condition of funding status		
"Condition of Funding Does Not Apply"	the learner is not required to meet the condition of funding	
"Exempt from the GCSE English A*-C or 9 to 4 requirement"	the learner is recognised as an English exemption	
"Has English, Studying English"	the learner has Grade C or above English and	
	for at least one of the learner's learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery is a recognised GCSE English gualification	
"Has English, Not Studying English"	the learner has Grade C or above English	
"Has English GCSE Grade D or	the learner has English GCSE Grade D and	
Grade 3, Not studying GCSE English"	either	
--	the learner's rate band = "1730 hours (T level Band 9)" or	
	the learner's rate band = "1580 hours (T level Band 8)" or	
	the learner's rate band = "1380 hours (T level Band 7)" or	
	the learner's rate band = "1180 hours (T level Band 6)"or	
	the learner's rate band = "580+ hours (Band 5)" or	
	the learner's rate band = "485+ hours (Band 4a)"	
	and	
	for all of the learner's learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery is not a recognised GCSE English qualification	
"Has English below GCSE grade	the learner has Grade D or below English and	
D or grade 3, holds English FSL2 pass"	the learner has Functional Skills Level 2 English	
"Doesn't have English, Studying English"	the learner does not have Grade C or above English and	
	for at least one of the learner's learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery is a recognised GCSE English qualification	
"Doesn't have English, Not Studying English"	the learner does not have Grade C or above English	
W//	Otherwise	

the learner's Mathematics condition of funding status		
"Condition of Funding Does Not Apply"	the learner is not required to meet the condition of funding	
"Exempt from the GCSE Mathematics A*-C or 9 to 4 requirement"	the learner is recognised as a Mathematics exemption	
"Has Maths, Studying Maths"	the learner has Grade C or above Maths and	
	for at least one of the learner's learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery is a recognised GCSE Maths qualification	
"Has Maths, Not Studying Maths"	the learner has Grade C or above Maths	
"Has Maths GCSE Grade D or Grade 3, Not studying GCSE Maths"	the learner has Maths GCSE Grade D and either	
	the learner's rate band = "1730 hours (T level Band 9)" or	
	the learner's rate band = "1580 hours (T level Band 8)" or	
	the learner's rate band = "1380 hours (T level Band 7)" or	
	the learner's rate band = "1180 hours (T level Band 6)"or	
	the learner's rate band = "580+ hours (Band 5)" or	
	the learner's rate band = "485+ hours (Band 4a)"	
	and	
	for all of the learner's learning deliveries	
	GCSE Maths qualification	
"Has Maths below GCSE grade D or grade 3, holds Maths FSL2 pass"	the learner has Grade C or above Maths and the learner has Functional Skills Level 2 Maths	
"Doesn't have Maths, Studying Maths"	the learner does not have Grade C or above Maths and	
	for at least one of the learner's learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery is a recognised GCSE Maths qualification	
"Doesn't have Maths, Not Studying Maths"	the learner does not have Grade C or above Maths	
\\//	otherwise	

the LARS validity's upper case category = ToUpper(the LARS validity's category)

the learning delivery's number of LARS validity records stage 1 = the number of the learning delivery's LARS validities

the learning delivery's number of LARS validity records	
the learning delivery's number of LARS validity records stage 1	the learning delivery's number of LARS validity records stage 1 is currently known
0	otherwise

Supporting Rules

the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = ToUpper(the learner's GCSE Maths qualification grade)

the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = ToUpper(the learner's GCSE English qualification grade)

National funding rate elements

Learner's National Rate

This element calculates the appropriate National Funding Rate for each student based on their total planned hours: for Study and Transition programmes the combined value of (planned qualification hours plus planned employability, enrichment and pastoral hours); for T levels (planned hours).

The learner's national rate is split into nine bands, four T level, followed by one full-time and five parttime, based on bands of hours (defined by the learning hours threshold elements).

the learner's rate band	
"1730 hours (T level Band 9)"	the learner is a T level student and
	the learner's T level Funding Band = 9 and
	the learner's total planned hours >= the learning hours threshold for T Level band 9 students
"1580 hours (T level Band 8)"	the learner is a T level student and
	the learner's T level Funding Band >= 8 and
	the learner's total planned hours >= the learning hours threshold for T Level band 8 students
"1380 hours (T level Band 7)"	the learner is a T level student and
	the learner's T level Funding Band >= 7 and
	the learner's total planned hours >= the learning hours threshold for T Level band 7 students
"1180 hours (T level Band 6)"	the learner is a T level student and
	the learner's T level Funding Band >= 6 and
	the learner's total planned hours >= the learning hours threshold for T Level band 6 students
"580+ hours (Band 5)″	the learner's total planned hours >= the learning
	either
	the learner's age at 31^{st} August < 18 or
	the learner is HNS or
	the learner is a T level student
"485+ hours (Band 4a)"	the learner's total planned hours >= the learning hours threshold for part time band 4 students and
	the learner's age at 31 st August >= 18 and
	the learner is not HNS and
	the learner is not a T level student
"485 to 579 hours (Band 4b)"	the learner's total planned hours >= the learning hours threshold for part time band 4 students
"385 to 484 hours (Band 3)"	the learner's total planned hours >= the learning hours threshold for part time band 3 students
"300 to 384 hours (Band 2)"	the learner's total planned hours >= the learning hours threshold for part time band 2 students
"Up to 299 hours (Band 1)"	the learner's total planned hours >= the learning hours threshold for part time band 1 students
"None"	Otherwise

the learner is HNS if

the learner's HNS FAM code is currently known and the learner's HNS FAM code = 1

the learner is EHC if

the learner's EHC FAM code is currently known and the learner's EHC FAM code = 1

the learner's national rate		
the national rate for T Level band	the learner's rate band = "1730 hours (T level	
9 students /2	Band 9)"	
the national rate for T Level band	the learner's rate band = "1580 hours (T level	
8 students /2	Band 8)"	
The national rate for T Level band	the learner's rate band = "1380 hours (T level	
7 students /2	Band 7)"	
the national rate for T Level band	the learner's rate band = "1180 hours (T level	
6 students /2	Band 6)"	
the national rate for full time students	the learner's rate band = "580+ hours (Band 5)"	
the national rate for part time band 4 students	the learner's rate band = "485+ hours (Band 4a)" or the learner's rate band = "485 to 579 hours (Band 4b)"	
the national rate for part time	the learner's rate band = "385 to 484 hours (Band	
band 3 students	3)"	
the national rate for part time	the learner's rate band = "300 to 384 hours (Band	
band 2 students	2)"	
the national rate per FTE for part time band 1 students * the learner's FTE	the learner's rate band = "Up to 299 hours (Band 1)"	
0	Otherwise	

Learner's Total Planned Hours

г

This element returns the sum of the planned learning hours and planned employability, enrichment and pastoral hours from the ILR.

Additional hours came in from 2022/23, anyone starting before 2022/23 would have 40 hours added to their programme instead of the 80 for those starting in 2022/23 as only half of their programme would be in scope.

the learner's total planned hours		
InstanceValueIf(the learner's ESFA 16-19 T level programme aims, the learning delivery's planned hours, the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim sequence number = the learning delivery's aim sequence number)	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries	
	the learner's latest programme is a T level and the learning delivery is an ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim and the learning delivery's planned hours is currently known and the T Level learner is not a 2021-2022 year or earlier starter	
InstanceValueIf(the learner's ESFA 16-19 T level	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries	
programme aims, the learning delivery's planned hours, the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim sequence number = the learning delivery's aim sequence number) + the learner's T level additional hours	the learner's latest programme is a T level and the learning delivery is an ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim and the learning delivery's planned hours is currently known and the T Level learner is a 2021-2022 year or earlier starter	
the learner's planned learning hours + the learner's planned employability, enrichment and pastoral hours	the learner's planned learning hours is currently known and the learner's planned employability, enrichment and pastoral hours is currently known	
the learner's planned learning hours	the learner's planned learning hours is currently known	
the learner's planned employability, enrichment and pastoral hours	the learner's planned employability, enrichment and pastoral hours is currently known	
0	Otherwise	

the learner's FTE		
(the learner's total planned hours / 2) / the funded hours per FTE	the learner is a T Level student	
the learner's total planned hours / the funded hours per FTE	otherwise	

Uplifts and factors

Learning Delivery Academic Flag

This element calculates a flag for each aim to determine whether or not it is deemed academic (based on the aim type). This flag is used in later steps to determine what programme cost weighting the core aim should carry.

the learning	delivery is an academic aim	
false	the learning delivery is an ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim	
false	The learning delivery is an ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim	
false	the learning delivery's learning aim reference type is unknown	
false	the learning delivery is general studies or critical thinking	
true	the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "0001" or the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "0002" A-Level	
true	the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "0003" or the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "2999" GCSE	
true	all the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "0016" and the learning delivery's upper case awarding organisation code is currently known and the learning delivery's upper case awarding organisation code = "IB" or the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "1401" International Baccalaureate	
true	the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "1446" or the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "1447" Pre-U	
true	the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "1420" FSMQ (Free Standing Maths Qualification)	
true	the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "1440" or the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "1460" Access to HE	
false	otherwise	

the learning delivery's upper case awarding organisation code = ToUpper(the learning delivery's awarding organisation code)

General Studies and Critical Thinking

This element flags general studies and critical thinking aims for the learning delivery academic flag.

the learning delivery is general studies or critical thinking if

the le	arning delivery's learning aim reference title is currently known and
either	
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference title contains "General Studies" or
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference title contains "Critical Thinking"
the le	arning delivery's learning aim reference type is currently known and
any	
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "0001" or
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "0002"

the learning delivery is a psychology aim if

the learning delivery's learning aim reference title is currently known and either

the learning delivery's learning aim reference title contains "Psychology" or the learning delivery's learning aim reference title contains "psychology"

Learner is Studying an Academic Programme

This element uses the learning delivery academic flag to determine whether or not the learner's core aim represents an academic programme or a vocational programme (if the learner is not academic the default value is vocational).

the learner is studying an academic programme		
true	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and	
	the learning delivery is an academic aim	
false	otherwise	

Learner's New Retention Status

This element sources the in-year retention status for each learner calculating an in year value from 2023/24 data. For academic learners the calculation sets the learner as retained if any of the aims in the programme are continuing, completed or on a planned break otherwise the learner is not retained. For vocational learners this logic runs only on the core aim.

the learner's new retention status		
0	the learner is not a start	
1	the latest programme is a traineeship and for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aims the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim sequence number and the learning delivery's completion status is currently known and	
	the learning delivery's completion status = 1 or the learning delivery's completion status = 2 or the learning delivery's completion status = 6 or all	
	the learning delivery's completion status = 3 and the learning delivery's withdrawal reason is currently known and any	
	the learning delivery's withdrawal reason = 2 or the learning delivery's withdrawal reason = 7 or the learning delivery's withdrawal reason = 47	
	all the learning delivery's completion status = 3 and	
	either the learner destination and progression outcomes indicates the learner has gone into employment or the learner destination and progression outcomes indicates the learner has gone into other education	
1	the learner is studying an academic programme and	
	the learning delivery's completion status is currently known and any	
	the learning delivery's completion status = 1 or the learning delivery's completion status = 2 or the learning delivery's completion status = 6	

1	the learner is studying an academic programme and	
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery is an academic aim and	
	either	
	all	
	the learning delivery's completion status is currently known and	
	the learning delivery's completion status $=$ 3 and	
	the learning delivery's withdrawal reason is currently known and	
	any	
	the learning delivery's withdrawal reason = 2 or the learning delivery's withdrawal reason = 7 or the learning delivery's withdrawal reason = 47	
	or	
	all	
	the learning delivery's completion status is currently known and	
	the learning delivery's completion status = 3 and	
	the learning delivery's withdrawal reason is currently known and	
	the learning delivery's planned duration $>=$ 18 and	
	the learning delivery's learning start date >= the first day of the current funding year and	
	the learning delivery's learning actual end date >= the two year programme first year end date	
1	the learner is not studying an academic programme and	
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and	
	the learning delivery's completion status is currently known and	
	any	
	the learning delivery's completion status = 1 or	
	the learning delivery's completion status = 2 or	
	the learning delivery's completion status = 6	

1	the learner is not studying an academic programme and	
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and	
	either	
	all	
	the learning delivery's completion status is currently known and	
	the learning delivery's completion status $=$ 3 and	
	the learning delivery's withdrawal reason is currently known and	
	any	
	the learning delivery's withdrawal reason $= 2$ or	
	the learning delivery's withdrawal reason = 7 or	
	the learning delivery's withdrawal reason = 47	
	or all	
	the learning delivery's completion status is currently known and	
	the learning delivery's completion status $=$ 3 and	
	the learning delivery's withdrawal reason is currently known and	
	the learning delivery's planned duration $> = 18$ and	
	the learning delivery's learning start date >= the first day of the current funding year and	
	the learning delivery's learning actual end date >= the two year programme first year end date	
0.5	Otherwise	

the latest programme is a traineeship if

for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries

- the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's programme type is currently known
- the learning delivery's programme type = 24

Latest ESFA 16-19 Traineeship Programme Aim

There could be more than one ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim in a learner's dataset in one academic year, therefore a set of logic is applied to pick the latest traineeship aim in the set. This achieved in 4 steps.

Step 1 identifies the ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim(s) from all the learner's aims.

the learning delivery is an ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim if

- the learning delivery's programme type is currently known and
- the learning delivery's programme type = 24 and

the learning delivery's aim type = 1

the learning delivery is a member of the learner's ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aims if

the learning delivery is a member of the learner's learning deliveries and the learning delivery is an ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim

The Learner's Number of ESFA 16-19 Traineeship Programme Aims

Step 2 calculates how many ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aims are in the learner's dataset.

the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim records stage 1 = the number of the learner's ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aims

the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim records		
the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim records stage 1	the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim records stage 1 is currently known	
0	otherwise	

Learner's Latest ESFA 16-19 Traineeship Programme Aim

Step 3 picks the latest ESFA 16-19 Traineeship Programme aim from the learner's dataset using the ESFA 16-19 Traineeship Programme aims start date.

the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim start date		
the learning delivery's learning start date which is the latest for all of the learner's ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aims	the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim records > 0	
uncertain	otherwise	

Latest ESFA 16-19 Traineeship Programme Aim Sequence Number

Step 4 then extracts the aim sequence number for the latest ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim selected in step 3.

the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim sequence number		
the learning delivery's aim sequence number which is the greatest for all of the learner's ESFA 16- 19 traineeship programme aims for which it is the case that the learning delivery's learning start date = the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim start date	the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 traineeship programme aim records > 0	
0	otherwise	

Historic Retention

This is a lookup value based on the retention factor used for the 2023/24 allocation passed into the calculation and used for the on programme funding element.

the provider's historic retention factor	
the provider's retention factor	the provider's retention factor is currently known
0	otherwise

New Programme Weighting

These two elements source the future factor for programme cost weighting calculating an in year value from the core aim recorded in the 2023/24 data. The learning delivery's programme weighting uses the Sector subject area tier 2 of the core aim recorded in the 2023/24 data (if the learner is academic a default of 1 is set, with one exception. The exception relates to a study programme consisting of 2 or more Science A levels, where a (1.1) programme cost weighting will apply). This element is then used to calculate the learner's new programme weighting where a core aim is recorded. If there is no core aim recorded the weighting is set to a default value of 1. The Prince's Trust TEAM programme carries a programme weighting of 1.3 which overrides the SSA Tier 2 code.

In establishing the PCW, the sequence is as follows:

the learner's low PCW criteria is established first.

the learning delivery's programme weighting is established second.

the learner's new programme weighting stage1 is established third.

the learner's T level PCW stage 1 is established fourth.

the learner's T level PCW is established fifth.

The learner's national T level Tran Prog PCW is established sixth.

the learner's new programme weighting is established seventh and is the end of this process.

the learner's new programme weighting stage 1		
InstanceValueIf(the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries, the learning delivery's programme weighting, the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number)	the learner's number of core aim records > 0	
1	otherwise	

the learner's new programme weighting is established seventh and is the end of this process.

the learner's new programme weighting		
the learner's T level PCW	the learner's latest programme is a T level	
the learner's national T level transition programme PCW	the learner's latest programme is a Transition Programme	
1.39	the learner's new programme weighting stage 1 = 1 and	
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery is Prince's Trust TEAM	
the learner's new programme weighting stage 1	Otherwise	

the learning delivery is an A Level aim attracting uplift if

for at least one of the learning delivery's LARS categories

the learning delivery LARS category's reference = 64 and The learning delivery's funding model = 25

the learning delivery is a member of the learner's A Level aims attracting uplift if

the learning delivery is an A Level aim attracting uplift

the learner's count of A Level learning aims attracting uplift stage 1 = the number of the learner's A Level aims attracting uplift

the learner's count of A Level learning aims attracting uplift		
the learner's count of A Level learning aims attracting uplift stage 1	the learner's count of A Level learning aims attracting uplift stage 1 is currently known and the learner's count of A Level learning aims attracting uplift stage 1 is certain	
0	otherwise	

the learner's low PCW criteria is established first.

the learner's low PCW criteria		
true	the learner is studying an academic programme and the learner's count of A Level learning aims attracting uplift > 1	
true	the learner is not studying an academic programme and for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 1.1 or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 1.2 or	
	all the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 2.1 and	
	the learning delivery is not a psychology aim	
false	otherwise	

the learning d	lelivery's programme weighting	
1.13	the learner's low PCW criteria is true	
1	the learner is studying an academic programme	
1	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 is unknown	
1.975	Any	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 3.1 or the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 3.2 or the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 3.3	
	And	
	the learning delivery's count of postcode specialist resource reference data records > 0 and	
	for at least one of the learning delivery's postcode specialist resource reference data for delivery location postcode	
	the postcode specialist resource reference data's specialist resources = "Y"	
1.975	any	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier $2 = 3.1$ or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier $2 = 3.2$ or the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier $2 = 3.2$ or	
	and	
	records = 0 and	
	the provider has specialist resources	
1.65	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier $2 = 4.1$ or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier $2 = 4.2$ of	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier $2 = 4.3$ of	
1 52	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier $2 = 3.1$ or	
1.52	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier $2 = 3.2$ or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier $2 = 3.3$ or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 3.4	
1.39	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 7.4 or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 6.1	
1.26	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 5.1 or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 5.3 or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 7.1 or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 7.3 or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier 2 = 9.1 or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier $2 = 9.2$ or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier $2 = 13.1$ or	
	the learning delivery's Sector subject area tier $2 = 13.2$	
1	Otherwise	

Historic Programme Cost Weighting

This is a lookup value based on the programme cost weighting factor used for the 2023/24 allocation passed into the calculation and used for the on programme funding element.

the provider's historic programme weighting		
the provider's programme weighting	the provider's programme weighting is currently known	
0	otherwise	

Historic Area Cost

This is a lookup value based on the Area Cost factor used for the 2023/24 allocation passed into the calculation and used for the on programme funding element.

the provider's historic 16-18 area cost factor		
the provider's 16-18 area cost factor	the provider's 16-18 area cost factor is currently known	
0	Otherwise	

Provider's Large Programme Proportion

This is a lookup value based on the Large Programme used for the 2023/24 allocation passed into the calculation and used for the on programme funding element.

the provider's large programme proportion		
the provider's historic large programme proportion	the provider's historic large programme proportion is currently known	
0	otherwise	

Supporting rules

the learner destination and progression outcomes upper case type = ToUpper(the learner destination and progression outcomes type)

the learner destination and progression outcomes indicates the learner has gone into employment if

the learner's number of destination and progression outcome records >0

and

for at least one of the learners destination and progression outcomes

the learner destination and progression outcomes upper case type = "EMP" and either

the learner destination and progression outcomes code = 1 or the learner destination and progression outcomes code = 4

the learner destination and progression outcomes indicates the learner has gone into other education if

the learner's number of destination and progression outcome records > 0 and

for at least one of the learners destination and progression outcomes

the learner destination and progression outcomes upper case type = "EDU" and either

the learner destination and progression outcomes code = 2 or

the learner destination and progression outcomes code = 4 or

the learner destination and progression outcomes code = 5

the learner destination and progression outcome record count stage 1 = the number of the learners destination and progression outcomes

the learner's number of destination and progression outcome records		
the learner destination and progression outcome record count stage 1	the learner destination and progression outcome record count stage 1 is currently known	
0	otherwise	

Specialist Resources

Determines that the date of the Campus Funding is known and useable.

the campus funding's applicable effective to date		
the date 1 day after the campus funding's effective to date	the campus funding's effective to date is currently known and the campus funding's effective to date is certain	
Latest()	otherwise	

Creates a temporal variable for all the specialist resource flags based on all the Campus Funding entities

the learner's campus specialist resource flags = TemporalFromRange(the campus funding for the learner, the campus funding's effective from date, the campus funding's applicable effective to date, the campus funding's specialist resources)

Finds the date the campus funding entities should be applied from for each learning delivery – uses the learning delivery learning start date, or the transition date (set in parameters document) if the learning start date is before the transition date.

the learning delivery's applicable campus lookup factor date		
the learning delivery's learning start date	the learning delivery's learning start date >= the campus funding transition date	
the campus funding transition date	otherwise	

Finds the value of the specialist resources flag based on the value of all the Campus Funding entities on the applicable date.

the learning delivery's applicable campus specialist resource flag = ValueAt(the learning delivery's applicable campus lookup factor date, the learner's campus specialist resource flags)

the postcode specialist resource reference data's applicable effective to date		
the date 1 day after the postcode specialist resource reference data's effective to date	the postcode specialist resource reference data's effective to date is currently known and the postcode specialist resource reference data's effective to date is certain	
Latest()	otherwise	

the learning delivery's postcode specialist resource flags = TemporalFromRange(the learning delivery's postcode specialist resource reference data for delivery location postcode, the postcode specialist resource reference data's effective from date, the postcode specialist resource reference data's applicable effective to date, the postcode specialist resource reference data's resources)

the learning delivery's applicable postcode specialist resource flag = ValueAt(the first day of the current funding year, the learning delivery's postcode specialist resource flags)

- the postcode specialist resource reference data is a member of the learning delivery's postcode specialist resource reference data for delivery location postcode if the postcode specialist resource reference data's postcode = the learning delivery's delivery location postcode
 - the first day of the current funding year is on or later than the postcode specialist resource reference data's effective from date and
 - the first day of the current funding year is on or earlier than the postcode specialist resource reference data's applicable effective to date

the postcode specialist resource reference data is a member of the learning delivery's postcode specialist resource reference data for applicable start date if

- the first day of the current funding year is on or later than the postcode specialist resource reference data's effective from date and
- the first day of the current funding year is on or earlier than the postcode specialist resource reference data's applicable effective to date

the learning delivery's count of postcode specialist resource reference data records stage 1 = the number of the learning delivery's postcode specialist resource reference data for applicable start date

the learning delivery's	count of postcode specialist resource reference data records
the learning delivery's count of postcode specialist resource reference data records stage 1	the learning delivery's count of postcode specialist resource reference data records stage 1 is currently known and the learning delivery's count of postcode specialist resource reference data records stage 1 is certain
0	otherwise

the learner's latest learning delivery sta	art date
the learning delivery's learning start date which is the latest for all of the learner's learning deliveries	the number of the learner's learning deliveries > 0
uncertain	otherwise

Disadvantage elements

New Block 1 Disadvantage Uplift

This element sources the future factor for disadvantage block 1 calculating an in year value based on the IMD 2019 uplift matched of the learners home postcode from 2023/24 data.

the learner's new block 1 disadvantage uplift	
the learner's postcode disadvantage uplift	the learner's postcode disadvantage uplift is currently known
1	Otherwise

New Block 2 Disadvantage Elements

This is a count of the elements of block 2 disadvantage that the learner is eligible for, 1 if they have no Grade C or Above English, 1 if they have no Grade C or above Maths, 2 if they have neither.

the learner does not have Grade C or above English by year 11 if

all the learner's EDF FAM code 1 is currently known and the learner's EDF FAM code 1 = 2 or all the learner's EDF FAM code 2 is currently known and the learner's EDF FAM code 2 = 2

the learner does not have Grade C or above Maths by year 11 if

```
all
the learner's EDF FAM code 1 is currently known and
the learner's EDF FAM code 1 = 1
or
all
```

the learner's EDF FAM code 2 is currently known and the learner's EDF FAM code 2 = 1

the learner's new block 2 disadvantage elements	
0	the learner has Grade C or above English by year 11 and the learner has Grade C or above Maths by year 11
1	the learner has Grade C or above English by year 11 or the learner has Grade C or above Maths by year 11
2	Otherwise

Historic Disadvantage Proportion

This is a lookup value based on the disadvantage funding (block 1 and block 2) from the 2023/24 allocation passed into the calculation and used for the on programme funding element. This value is calculated as the total Block 1 and Block 2 elements of your 2023/24 allocation as a proportion of the total programme funding (less disadvantage and before area cost).

the provider's historic disadvantage proportion	
the provider's disadvantage proportion	the provider's disadvantage proportion is currently known
0	otherwise

Level 3 programme maths and English elements

the learner has English GCSE Grade D or below if

```
the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade is currently known and
      any
             the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "D" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "E" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "F" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "G" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "U" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "X" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "NR" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "NONE" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "3" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = "2" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE English qualification grade = 1''
       and
      either
             the learner's ECF FAM code is currently unknown or
             all
                    the learner's ECF FAM code is currently known and
                    the learner's ECF FAM code <> 2 and
                    the learner's ECF FAM code <> 3
the learner has Maths GCSE Grade D or below if
      the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade is currently known and
      any
             the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "D" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths gualification grade = "E" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "F" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "G" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "U" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths gualification grade = "X" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "NR" or
             the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "NONE" or
```

the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = "3" or

the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = 2° or

the learner's uppercase GCSE Maths qualification grade = 1''

and either

the learner's MCF FAM code is currently unknown or all

```
the learner's MCF FAM code is currently known and
the learner's MCF FAM code <> 2 and
the learner's MCF FAM code <> 3
```

the learner's number of A level learning delivery records current funding year stage 1 = InstanceCountIf(the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries, the learning delivery is an A level current funding year)

the learner's number of A level learning o	lelivery records current funding year
the learner's number of A level learning delivery records current funding year stage 1	the learner's number of A level learning delivery records current funding year stage 1 is currently known
0	otherwise

the learning delivery is a L3_Full_Time_1Yr if

the learning delivery's learning start date >= the first day of the current funding year and the learning delivery's learning start date <= the last day of the current funding year and the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and either

all		
	the learner is studying an academic programme and the learning delivery is an A level and	
	the learner's number of A level learning delivery records current funding year > 1 and either	
	the learning delivery's planned duration < 18 or all	
	the learning delivery's planned duration $>= 18$ the learning delivery's completion status $<> 1$	
or all		
	the learner is not studying an academic programme and the learning delivery is NVQ_L3 and	
	the learning delivery is GLH_Compliant either	
	the learning delivery's planned duration < 18 or all	
	the learning delivery's planned duration $>= 18$ the learning delivery's completion status $<> 1$	

the learning delivery is a L3_Full_Time_2Yr if

the learning delivery's learning start date >= the first day of the current funding year and the learning delivery's learning start date <= the last day of the current funding year and the learning delivery's planned duration >= 18 and the learning delivery's completion status is currently known and the learning delivery's completion status = 1 the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and either all the learning delivery is an A level and the learning delivery is number of A level learning delivery records current funding year > 1

the learner is not studying an academic programme and

the learning delivery is NVQ_L3 and the learning delivery is GLH_Compliant

the learning delivery is an A level

or all

the learning delivery's learning aim reference type is currently known and any the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "0001" or

the learning delivery's learning aim reference type = "0002"

the learning delivery is an A level current funding year

the learning delivery is an A level and

the learning delivery's learning start date >= the first day of the current funding year and the learning delivery's learning start date <= the last day of the current funding year

the learning delivery is NVQ_L3 if

the learning delivery's notional NVQ level is currently known and the learning delivery's notional NVQ level = "3"

the learning delivery is GLH_Compliant if

the learning delivery's guided learning hours is currently known and the learning delivery's guided learning hours >= 360

New L3_Maths_English_1year Elements

This is a count of the elements of level 3 maths and English that the learner is eligible for where a student on a Level 3 fulltime 1 year study programme, 1 if they have Grade D or below English and ECF is not 2 or 3, 1 if they have no Grade D or above Maths and ECF is not 2 or 3, 0 if they have neither.

the lea	rner's new L3_Maths_English_1 year elements	
2	for at least one of the learner's learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery is a L3_Full_Time_1Yr and	
	the learner has English GCSE Grade D or below and	
	the learner has Maths GCSE Grade D or below	
1	for at least one of the learner's learning deliveries the learning delivery is a L3_Full_Time_1Yr and	
_		
	either	
	the learner has English GCSE Grade D or below or	
	the learner has Maths GCSE Grade D or below	
ο	Otherwise	

New L3_Maths_English_2year Elements

This is a count of the elements of level 3 maths and English that the learner is eligible for where a student on a Level 3 full-time 2 year study programme, 1 if they have Grade D or below English and ECF is not 2 or 3, 1 if they have no Grade D or above Maths and ECF is not 2 or 3, 0 if they have neither.

the lea	rner's new L3_Maths_English_2 year elements	
2	for at least one of the learner's learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery is a L3_Full_Time_2Yr and	
	the learner has English GCSE Grade D or below and	
	the learner has Maths GCSE Grade D or below	
1	for at least one of the learner's learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery is a L3_Full_Time_2Yr and	
	either	
	the learner has English GCSE Grade D or below or	
	the learner has Maths GCSE Grade D or below	
0	Otherwise	

Historic Level3ProgMathsandEnglishProportion

This is a lookup value based on the disadvantage funding (L3_Maths_English_1year and L3_Maths_English_2year) from the 2023/24 allocation passed into the calculation and used for the on programme funding element. This value is calculated as the total B L3_Maths_English_1year and L3_Maths_English_2year elements of your 2023/24 allocation as a proportion of the total programme funding (less Level3ProgMathsandEnglish and before area cost).

the provider's historic Level3	ProgMathsandEnglish proportion
the provider's Level3ProgMathsandEnglish proportion	the provider's Level3ProgMathsandEnglish proportion is currently known
0	otherwise

Parameters

Parameters

These are fixed values that are passed through the various elements of the funding calculation. the first day of the current funding year = 2023-08-01 the last day of the current funding year = 2024-07-31 the last day of the previous funding year = 2023-07-31 the 1st June of the current funding year = 2024-06-01

the two year programme first year end date = 2024-06-30

the national rate for T Level band 9 students = £15,046
the learning hours threshold for T Level band 9 students = 1,730
the national rate for T Level band 8 students = £13,794
the learning hours threshold for T Level band 8 students = 1,580
the national rate for T Level band 7 students = £12,544
the learning hours threshold for T Level band 7 students = $1,380$
the national rate for T Level band 6 students = £10,876
the learning hours threshold for T Level band 6 students = 1,180

the funded hours per FTE = 640
the national rate for full time students = $\pounds4,753$
the learning hours threshold for full time students = 580
the national rate for part time band 4 students = £3,932
the learning hours threshold for part time band 4 students = 485
the national rate for part time band 3 students = £3,198
the learning hours threshold for part time band 3 students = 385
the national rate for part time band 2 students = £2,528
the learning hours threshold for part time band 2 students = 300
the national rate per FTE for part time band 1 students = £4,753
the learning hours threshold for part time band 1 students = 0

the campus funding transition date = 2018-08-01

the national PCW for ZTPR0001 = 1.52 the national PCW for ZTPR0002 = 1.04 the national PCW for ZTPR0003 = 1.39 the national PCW for ZTPR0004 = 1.17 the national PCW for ZTPR0005 = 1.65 the national PCW for ZTPR0006 = 1.1 the national PCW for ZTPR0007 = 1.43 the national PCW for ZTPR0008 = 1.65 the national PCW for ZTPR0009 = 1.26 the national PCW for ZTPR0010 = 1.19 the national PCW for ZTPR0011 = 1.0

Date rules

Summer School Students

We need to exclude summer school students from the valid starts. These are identified as those students who are <= 15 years old whose earliest start date falls on or after 1st June of the relevant academic year.

the learner is a summer school student if

the learner's age at 31st August <= 15 and

the learner's start date is on or later than the 1st June of the current funding year

The Learner is a Valid Start

The learner is counted as a start this year if their actual learning this year meets the appropriate number of threshold days - which is based on the planned learning this year.

the learner is a start if

either						
	all					
	the learner is a T level student and					
	the learner is not a summer school student and					
	the learner's qualifying period in days > 0 and					
	the learner's actual number of days this funding year >= the learner's qualifying period in days and					
	either					
	the T level learner is not a year 3+ student or both					
	the T level learner is a year 3+ student and					
	the learner is repeating up to one full final year of T level					
or all						
the learner is not a T level student and the learner is not a summer school student and the learner's qualifying period in days > 0 and the learner's actual number of days this funding year >= the learner's qualifying period in days						

Learner Qualifying Period

This element calculates the qualifying period of the learner based on the planned duration of their programme.

the learner's qualifying period in days				
42	the learner's total planned hours >= the learning hours threshold for part time band 4 students and the learner's planned number of days this funding year >= 14			
42	the learner's planned number of days this funding year $>= 168$			
14	the learner's planned number of days this funding year $>= 14$			
0	otherwise			

Learner's Planned Days in Funding Year

This element calculates the learner's planned programme duration as the difference between the learner's start date this year and their planned end date this year.

the learner's planned number of days this funding year			
the number of days (inclusive) from the learner's start date this year to the learner's planned end date this year	the learner's start date this year is certain and the learner's planned end date this year is certain and the learner's planned end date this year is on or later than the learner's start date this year		
0	otherwise		

Learner's Actual Days in Funding Year

This element calculates the learner's actual programme duration as the difference between the learner's start date this year and their actual end date this year.

the learner's actual number of days this funding year				
the number of days (inclusive) from the learner's start date this year to the learner's actual end date this year	the learner's start date this year is certain and the learner's actual end date this year is certain and the learner's actual end date this year is on or later than the learner's start date this year			
0	otherwise			

Start Date Calculations

The start date used in planned duration elements is calculated in 2 steps.

The first step is to pick the earliest of the learning deliveries start dates.

the learner's start date = the earliest of all the learning delivery's learning start date for the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries

The second step	adjusts the	start date to	the start	of the ac	cademic yea	nr if it falls	before the	start of the
academic year.								

the learner's start date this year		
uncertain	the learner's actual end date is currently known and the learner's actual end date is earlier than the first day of the current funding year	
the first day of the current funding year	the learner's start date is earlier than the first day of the current funding year	
the learner's start date	the learner's start date is on or earlier than the last day of the current funding year	
uncertain	otherwise	

Planned End Date Calculations

The planned end date used in planned duration elements is calculated in 2 steps. The first step picks the latest of the learning deliveries planned end dates.

the learner's planned end date = the latest of all the learning delivery's learning planned end date for the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries

The second step adjusts the planned end date to the end of the academic year if it falls after the end of the academic year.

the learner's planned end date this year		
uncertain	the learner's start date is later than the last day of the current funding year	
the last day of the current funding year	the learner's planned end date is later than the last day of the current funding year	
the learner's planned end date	the learner's planned end date is on or later than the first day of the current funding year	
uncertain	otherwise	

Actual End Date Calculations

The actual end date used in planned duration elements is calculated in a number of steps.

The first step is to use the planned end date if there is no actual end date.

the learning delivery's adjusted actual end date		
the learning delivery's learning actual end date	the learning delivery's learning actual end date is currently known	
the learning delivery's learning planned end date	otherwise	

The second step is to pick the latest end date across all the learner's aims. The learner's actual end date is the latest of the learning deliveries actual end dates (or planned end date if the actual end date is unknown).

the learner's actual end date = the latest of all the learning delivery's adjusted actual end date for the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries

The third step is to adjust the end date to the end of the academic year if it goes beyond the end of the academic year.

the learner's actual end date this year		
uncertain	the learner's start date is later than the last day of the current funding year	
the last day of the current funding year	the learner's actual end date is currently known and the learner's actual end date is later than the last day of the current funding year	
the learner's actual end date	the learner's actual end date is currently known and the learner's actual end date is on or later than the first day of the current funding year	
uncertain	otherwise	

Learner's Payment Period

This is the period (1-12) which the payments are allocated to.
the learner's payment period	
ExtractMonth(the learner's start date this year) + 5	the learner is a start and ExtractMonth(the learner's start date this year) <= 7
ExtractMonth(the learner's start date this year) - 7	the learner is a start and ExtractMonth(the learner's start date this year) >= 8
0	otherwise

Learning Delivery's Planned Duration

the learning delivery's planned duration = MonthDifference(the learning delivery's learning start date, the learning delivery's learning planned end date)

Learner Age

This element derives the learner's age as at 31st August of the academic year in question.

the learner's age at 31st August = the number of years between the learner's date of birth and MakeDate(ExtractYear(the first day of the current funding year), 8, 31)

Date Rules for Condition of Funding

The Learning Delivery is a Valid Start for CoF

The learning delivery is counted as a start this year if the actual learning delivery this year meets the appropriate number of thresholds days – which is based on the planned learning this year.

the learning delivery is a start if

the learning delivery's qualifying period in days >0 and the learning delivery's actual number of days >= the learning delivery's qualifying period in days

the learning delivery is a valid start for CoF if

the learning delivery is a start

Learning Delivery Qualifying Period

This element calculates the qualifying period of the learning delivery based on the planned duration of the qualification.

the learning delivery's qualifying period in days	
42	the learning delivery's planned number of days >= 168
14	the learning delivery's planned number of days >= 14
0	otherwise

Learning Delivery Planned Days

This element calculates the learning delivery planned programme duration as the difference between the learning delivery start date and the learning delivery planned end date.

the learning delivery's planned number of days		
DayDifferenceInclusive(the learning delivery's learning start date, the learning	the learning delivery's learning start date is currently known and the learning delivery's planned end date this year is certain and the learning delivery's planned end date this year is on or later than the learning delivery's learning start date	
delivery's planned end date this year)		
0	otherwise	

Learning Delivery's Actual Days

This element calculates the learning delivery's actual programme duration as the difference between the learning delivery's start date and their actual end date.

the learning delivery's actual number of days	
DayDifferenceInclusive(the learning delivery's learning start date, the learning	the learning delivery's learning start date is certain and the learning delivery's adjusted actual end date is certain and the learning delivery's adjusted actual end date is on or later than the learning delivery's learning start date
delivery's adjusted actual end date)	
0	otherwise

Planned End Date Calculation

The planned end date used in the planned duration elements is adjusted to the planned end date to the end of the academic year if it falls after the end of the academic year.

the learning delivery's planned end date this year		
uncertain	the learning delivery's learning start date is later than the last day of the current funding year	
the last day of the current	the learning delivery's learning planned end date is later than the last day of the current funding year	
the learning	the learning delivery's learning planned end date is currently known	
delivery's learning planned end date		
uncertain	otherwise	

ESFA 16-19 and core aim selection

There can be more than one core aim in a learner's dataset in one academic year, therefore a set of logic is applied to pick the latest core aim in the set. This achieved in 4 steps.

Step 1 identifies the core aim(s) from all the learner's aims.

the learning delivery is a core aim if

the learning delivery's aim type = 5

the learning delivery is a member of the learner's core aims if

the learning delivery is a member of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries and the learning delivery is a core aim

Learner's Number of Core Aims

Step 2 calculates how many core aims are in the learner's dataset This element is also used to determine the academic/vocational status of the learner.

the learner's number of core aim records stage 1 = the number of the learner's core aims

the learner's number of core aim records	
the learner's number of core aim records stage 1	the learner's number of core aim records stage 1 is currently known
0	otherwise

Learner's Latest Core Aim

Step 3 picks the latest core aim from the learner's dataset using the core aims start date.

the learner's latest core aim start date	
the learning delivery's learning start date which is the latest for all of the learner's core aims	the learner's number of core aim records > 0
uncertain	otherwise

Core Aim Sequence Number

Step 4 then extracts the aim sequence number for the latest core aim selected in step 3. The aim sequence number is used as a key identifier in many other elements of the funding calculation.

the learner's latest core aim sequence number	
the learning delivery's aim sequence number which is the greatest for all of the learner's core aims for which it is the case that the learning delivery's learning start date = the learner's latest core aim start date	the learner's number of core aim records > 0
0	otherwise

ESFA 16-19 Aim Selection

the learning delivery is a member of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries if the learning delivery is a member of the learner's learning deliveries and

the learning delivery's funding model = 25

T levels

the learner's latest core aim is a T Level programme if

for at least one of the learner's core aims (the core aim)

the core aim's programme type is currently known and

the core aim's programme type is certain and

the core aim's programme type = 31 and

the core aim's learning start date = the learner's latest core aim start date

the learner is a T level student if

the learner's latest core aim is a T Level programme

the learner's latest programme is a T level if

the learner's latest core aim is a T Level programme

Latest ESFA 16-19 T level Programme Aim

There could be more than one ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim in a learner's dataset in one academic year, therefore a set of logic is applied to pick the latest T level aim in the set. This achieved in 4 steps.

Step 1 identifies the ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim(s) from all the learner's aims.

the learning delivery is an ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim if

the learning delivery's programme type is currently known and the learning delivery's programme type = 31 and the learning delivery's aim type = 1

the learning delivery is a member of the learner's ESFA 16-19 T level programme aims if

the learning delivery is a member of the learner's learning deliveries and the learning delivery is an ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim and

the learner is a T Level student

The Learner's Number of ESFA 16-19 T level Programme Aims

Step 2 calculates how many ESFA 16-19 T level programme aims are in the learner's dataset.

the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim records stage 1 = the number of the learner's ESFA 16-19 T level programme aims

the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim records	
the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim records stage 1	the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim records stage 1 is currently known
0	Otherwise

Learner's Latest ESFA 16-19 T level Programme Aim

Step 3 picks the latest ESFA 16-19 T level Programme aim from the learner's dataset using the ESFA 16-19 T level Programme aims start date.

the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim start date	
the learning delivery's learning start date which is the latest for all of the learner's ESFA 16-19 T level programme aims	the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim records > 0
uncertain	Otherwise

Latest ESFA 16-19 T level Programme Aim Sequence Number

Step 4 then extracts the aim sequence number for the latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim selected in step 3.

the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim sequence number	
the learning delivery's aim sequence number which is the greatest for all of the learner's ESFA 16- 19 T level programme aims for which it is the case that the learning delivery's learning start date = the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim start date	the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim records > 0
0	Otherwise

the learner's latest programme aim sequence number = the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim sequence number

the T level learner is a year 1 student if

the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim start date is on or later than the first day of the current funding year and

the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim start date is on or earlier than the last day of the current funding year and

the learner is a T level student

the T level learner is a year 2 student if

the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim start date is on or later than the date 1 year before the first day of the current funding year and

the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim start date is on or earlier than the date 1 year before the last day of the current funding year and

the learner is a T level student

the T level learner is a year 3+ student if

the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim start date is earlier than the date 1 year before the first day of the current funding year and

the learner is a T level student

Additional hours came in from 2022/23, anyone starting before 2022/23 would have 40 hours added to their programme instead of the 80 for those starting in 2022/23 as only half of their programme would be in scope. This date should stay fixed.

the T level learner is a 2021-2022 year or earlier starter if

the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim start date \leq 2022-07-31 and the learner is a T level student

Latest ESFA 16-19 T level Transition Programme Aim

There could be more than one ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim in a learner's dataset in one academic year, therefore a set of logic is applied to pick the latest T level transition programme aim in the set. This achieved in 4 steps.

Step 1 identifies the ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim(s) from all the learner's aims.

the learning delivery is an ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim if

the learning delivery's programme type is currently known and

the learning delivery's programme type = 30 and

the learning delivery's aim type = 1

the learning delivery is a member of the learner's ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aims if

the learning delivery is a member of the learner's learning deliveries and the learning delivery is an ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim

The Learner's Number of ESFA 16-19 T level Transition Programme Aims

Step 2 calculates how many ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aims are in the learner's dataset.

the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim records stage 1 = the number of the learner's ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aims

the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim records		
the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim records stage 1	the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim records stage 1 is currently known	
0	Otherwise	

Learner's Latest ESFA 16-19 T level Transition Programme Aim

Step 3 picks the latest ESFA 16-19 T level Transition Programme aim from the learner's dataset using the ESFA 16-19 T level Transition Programme aims start date.

the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim start date	
the learning delivery's learning start date which is the latest for all of the learner's ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aims	the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim records > 0
uncertain	Otherwise

Latest ESFA 16-19 T level Transition Programme Aim Sequence Number

Step 4 then extracts the aim sequence number for the latest ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim selected in step 3.

the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim sequence number	
the learning delivery's aim sequence number which is the greatest for all of the learner's ESFA 16- 19 T level transition programme aims for which it is the case that the learning delivery's learning start date = the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim start date	the learner's number of ESFA 16-19 T level transition programme aim records > 0
0	Otherwise

the learner is a transition student

for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries

- the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's programme type is currently known
- the learning delivery's programme type = 30

the learner's latest programme is a Transition Programme if

for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries

the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's programme type is currently known the learning delivery's programme type = 30

the LARS programme funding's applicable effective to date		
the date 1 day after the LARS programme funding's effective to date	the LARS programme funding's effective to date is currently known and the LARS programme funding's effective to date is certain	
Latest()	otherwise	

the LARS programme funding's T level funding bands = TemporalFromRange(the LARS programme funding for the learning delivery, the LARS programme funding's effective from date, the LARS programme funding's applicable effective to date, the LARS programme funding's T level funding band)

the learning delivery's applicable T level funding band = ValueAt(the first day of the current funding year, the LARS programme funding's T level funding bands)

the learner's T level funding band stage 1 = InstanceValueIf(the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries, the learning delivery's applicable T level funding band,the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim sequence number)

the learner's T level funding band	
the learner's T level funding band stage 1	the learner's T level funding band stage 1 is currently known and the learner's T level funding band stage 1 is certain and the learner's T level funding band stage 1 > 0
6	the learner is a T level student
0	otherwise

the LARS programme funding's T level PCWs = TemporalFromRange(the LARS programme funding for the learning delivery, the LARS programme funding's effective from date, the LARS programme funding's applicable effective to date, the LARS programme funding's T level PCW)

the learning delivery's applicable T level PCW = ValueAt(the first day of the current funding year, the LARS programme funding's T level PCWs)

the learner's T level PCW stage 1 is established fourth.

the learner's T level PCW stage 1 = InstanceValueIf(the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries, the learning delivery's applicable T level PCW, the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim sequence number)

the learner's T level PCW is established fifth.

the learner's T level PCW		
1.975	the learner is a T level student and	
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim sequence number and	
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and	
	the learning delivery's count of postcode specialist resource reference data records > 0 and	
	for at least one of the learning delivery's postcode specialist resource reference data for delivery location postcode	
	the postcode specialist resource reference data's specialist resources = "Y"	
	and	
	the learning delivery's framework code is currently known	
	the learning delivery's framework code = 52	
1.975	the learner is a T level student and	
	the provider has specialist resources and	
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest	
	ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim sequence number and	
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and	
	the learning delivery's count of postcode specialist resource reference data records = 0	
	and	
	the learning delivery's framework code is currently known	
	the learning delivery's framework code is certain and the learning delivery's framework code = 52	
the learner's T level PCW	the learner's T level PCW stage 1 is currently known and	
stage 1	the learner's T level PCW stage 1 is certain and	
	the learner's T level PCW stage 1 > 0	
1	the learner is a T level student	
0	otherwise	

Additional hours came in from 2022/23, anyone starting before 2022/23 would have 40 hours added to their programme instead of the 80 for those starting in 2022/23 as only half of their programme would be in scope.

the learner's T level Additional Hours	
40	it is known whether or not the T level learner is a 2021-2022 year or earlier starter and the T level learner is a 2021-2022 year or earlier starter
0	Otherwise

the learner is repeating up to one full final year of T level if

	o lope	
the lea	rner is	a T level student and
either		
	both	
		the learner's NLM FAM code 1 is currently known and the learner's NLM FAM code 1 = 22
	or	
	both	
		the learner's NLM FAM code 2 is currently known and the learner's NLM FAM code $2 = 22$

The learner's national T level Tran Prog PCW is established sixth.

the learner's national T level Tran Prog PCW		
1.975	the learner's latest programme is a Transition Programme and	
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and	
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and	
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference = "ZTPR0001" and	
	the learning delivery's count of postcode specialist resource reference data records > 0 and	
	for at least one of the learning delivery's postcode specialist resource reference data for delivery location postcode	
	the postcode specialist resource reference data's specialist resources = "Y"	
1.975	the latest programme is a T level Transition Programme and	
	the provider has specialist resources and	
	deliveries	
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and	
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and	
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference = "ZTPR0001" and	
	the learning delivery's count of postcode specialist resource reference data records = 0	
the national PCW for ZTPR0001	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme	
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries	
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and	
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and	
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference = `ZTPR0001'	

the national PCW for ZTPR0002	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0002'
the national PCW for ZTPR0003	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0003'
the national PCW for ZTPR0004	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme
the national PCW for ZTPR0004	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries
the national PCW for ZTPR0004	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and
the national PCW for ZTPR0004	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and
the national PCW for ZTPR0004	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0004'
the national PCW for ZTPR0004 the national PCW for ZTPR0005	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0004' the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme
the national PCW for ZTPR0004 the national PCW for ZTPR0005	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0004' the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries
the national PCW for ZTPR0004 the national PCW for ZTPR0005	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0004' the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and
the national PCW for ZTPR0004 the national PCW for ZTPR0005	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0004' the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and

the national PCW for ZTPR0006	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0006'
the national PCW for ZTPR0007	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0007'
the national PCW for ZTPR0008	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme
the national PCW for ZTPR0008	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries
the national PCW for ZTPR0008	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and
the national PCW for ZTPR0008	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and
the national PCW for ZTPR0008	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0008'
the national PCW for ZTPR0008 the national PCW for ZTPR0009	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0008' the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme
the national PCW for ZTPR0008 the national PCW for ZTPR0009	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0008' the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries
the national PCW for ZTPR0008 the national PCW for ZTPR0009	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0008' the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and
the national PCW for ZTPR0008 the national PCW for ZTPR0009	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0008' the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and

the national PCW for ZTPR0010	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0010'
the national PCW for ZTPR0011	the learner's latest programme is a T level Transition Programme
	for at least one of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries
	the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number and
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference is currently known and
	the learning delivery's learning aim reference = 'ZTPR0011'
1	Otherwise

ESFA 16-19 and T Level OS aim selection

There can be more than one T Level OS aim in a learner's dataset in one academic year, therefore a set of logic is applied to pick the latest T Level OS aim in the set. This achieved in 4 steps.

Step 1 identifies the T Level OS aim(s) from all the learner's aims.

the learning delivery is a T Level OS aim if

the learning delivery's aim type = 3 and the learning delivery's programme type = 31 and the learning delivery's learning aim reference contains "ZTLOS"

the learning delivery is a member of the learner's T Level OS aims if

the learning delivery is a member of the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries and the learning delivery is a T Level OS aim and the learner is a T Level student

Learner's Number of T Level OS aims

Step 2 calculates how many T Level OS aims are in the learner's dataset

the learner's number of T Level OS aim records stage 1 = the number of the learner's T Level OS aims

the learner's number of T Level OS aim records		
the learner's number of T Level OS aim records stage 1	the learner's number of T Level OS aim records stage 1 is currently known and the learner's number of T Level OS aim records stage 1 is certain	
0	otherwise	

Learner's Latest T Level OS aim

Step 3 picks the latest TLevel OS aim from the learner's dataset using the T Level OS aims start date.

the learner's latest T Level OS aim start date	
the learning delivery's learning start date which is the latest for all of the learner's T Level OS aims	the learner's number of T Level OS aim records > 0
Uncertain	otherwise

T Level OS aim Sequence Number

Step 4 then extracts the aim sequence number for the latest TLevel OS aim selected in step 3. The aim sequence number is used as a key identifier in many other elements of the funding calculation.

the learner's latest T Level OS aim sequence number	
the learning delivery's aim sequence number which is the greatest for all of the learner's T Level OS aims for which it is the case that the learning delivery's learning start date = the learner's latest T Level OS aim start date	the learner's number of T Level OS aim records > 0
0	otherwise

The learning aim reference of the latest T level TQ

This element uses the learner's latest core aim to determine the latest T Level TQ LearnAimRef.

the learning aim is a T Level TQ core aim if the learner's latest core aim is a T Level programme and the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest core aim sequence number

the learning aim reference of the latest T level TQ = InstanceValueIf(the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries, the learning delivery's learning aim reference, the learning aim is a T Level TQ core aim)

the learning aim reference of the latest T level OS

This element uses the learner's latest OS aim (AimType 3) to determine the latest T Level OS LearnAimRef.

the learning aim reference of the latest T Level OS = InstanceValueIf(the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries, the learning delivery's learning aim reference, the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest T Level OS aim sequence number)

the learner's latest T level prog aim actual end date

This element uses the learner's latest programme aim to determine the latest prog aim actual end date.

the learner's latest T Level programme aim actual end date = InstanceValueIf(the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries, the learning delivery's learning actual end date, the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim sequence number)

the learner's latest T level prog aim planned end date

This element uses the learner's latest programme aim to determine the latest prog aim planned end date.

the learner's latest T Level programme aim planned end date = InstanceValueIf(the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries, the learning delivery's learning planned end date, the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim sequence number)

the learner's latest T level prog aim start date

This element uses the learner's latest programme aim to determine the latest prog aim start date.

the learner's latest T Level programme aim start date = InstanceValueIf(the learner's ESFA 16-19 learning deliveries, the learning delivery's learning start date, the learning delivery's aim sequence number = the learner's latest ESFA 16-19 T level programme aim sequence number) Programme cost weightings by sector subject area (SSA) - see Annex 1 Derivations

T Level and T Level Transition programmes - Programme cost weightings

Area costs uplift by region - see Annex B



© Crown copyright 2023

This publication (not including logos) is licensed under the terms of the Open Government Licence v3.0 except where otherwise stated. Where we have identified any third party copyright information you will need to obtain permission from the copyright holders concerned.

To view this licence:

visit	www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3
email	<u>psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk</u>
write to	Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London, TW9 4DU

About this publication:

enquiries <u>www.education.gov.uk/contactus</u> download <u>www.gov.uk/government/publications</u>

Reference: [000-000-000]



Follow us on Twitter: @educationgovuk Like us on Facebook: <u>facebook.com/educationgovuk</u>

f